

Fall Commencement

University of Northern Iowa

Cedar Falls, Iowa

December 15, 2018





Dear Panther Family,

The purpose of higher education is to positively impact society through the lives of our alumni, students, faculty, and staff.

UNI makes a positive difference in the world by providing a high quality learning environment that empowers our students to discover where they belong. We also fulfill our purpose by advancing knowledge, promoting creativity, and solving problems in partnership with the people, schools, communities, and industries we serve. Commencement offers an opportunity to pause and celebrate the accomplishments

of our students and the important work we do to prepare graduates for lives of purpose through their careers and in their homes and communities.

To the graduates of the Class of 2018—Congratulations! You make us all Panther Proud. We hope you stay engaged with your Alma Mater. To the faculty and staff who prepared our graduates for success throughout their lives, thank you for your dedication to helping our students meet their educational, professional, and personal life goals.

Panther Proud!

Mark A. Nook President

Table of Contents

Board of Regents
Institutional Leadership
University Honors Program
Legacy Graduates
Honorary Degree
10 a.m. Program
College of Business Administration
Division of Continuing Education and Special Programs
College of Education
College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
The Academic Procession
Academic Honorary Organizations
Service Organizations
UNI Alma Mater

Board of Regents

Dr. Michael Richards	MA, MD	University of Iowa
Patty Cownie	BA	University of Iowa
Sherry Bates	BS	Iowa State University
Nancy Boettger	BA	Iowa State University
Milt Dakovich	BS	Iowa State University
Nancy Dunkel	BA	Loras College
Rachael Johnson	BA	University of Northern Iowa
Dr. Jim Lindenmayer	BA	William Penn University
	MA	Truman State University
	PhD	University of Iowa
Larry McKibben	BA	University of Northern Iowa
	JD	University of Iowa
	Patty Cownie Sherry Bates Nancy Boettger Milt Dakovich Nancy Dunkel Rachael Johnson Dr. Jim Lindenmayer	Patty Cownie BA Sherry Bates BS Nancy Boettger BA Milt Dakovich BS Nancy Dunkel BA Rachael Johnson BA Dr. Jim Lindenmayer BA MA PhD Larry McKibben BA

Institutional Leadership

President	Mark A. Nook	ВА	Southwest Minnesota State University
		MA	Iowa State University
		PhD	University of Wisconsin–Madison
Provost and Executive Vice	A. James Wohlpart	BA, PhD	University of Tennessee–Knoxville
President	·	MA	Colorado State University
Senior Vice President for	Michael Hager	ВА	University of Northern Iowa
Finance and Operation		MBA	University of Dubuque
		DBA	St. Ambrose University
Vice President for Student	Paula Knudson	ВА	University of Iowa
Affairs		MPA	University of Hartford
		PhD	University of Minnesota
Vice President for University	Lisa Baronio	BA, BBA	University of Iowa
Advancement		MBA	University of Nebraska-Omaha
Dean, College of Business	Leslie Wilson	BS	Iowa State University
Administration		MBA	University of Northern Iowa
		PhD	University of Iowa
Dean, College of Education	Gaëtane Jean-Marie	BA, MA	Rutgers University
		PhD	University of North Carolina
Dean, College of Humanities,	John Fritch	ВА	University of Nebraska-Lincoln
Arts and Sciences		MA, PhD	University of Kansas
Dean, College of Social and	Brenda Bass	BA, MS	California State University—Bakersfield
Behavioral Sciences		PhD	University of Arizona
Dean, Continuing Education and Special Programs	Kent Johnson	BA, MA, EdD	University of Northern Iowa
Dean, Graduate College	Jennifer Waldron	ВА	University of St. Thomas
		MAE	Bowling Green State University
		PhD	Michigan State University
Interim Dean, Library	Katherine Martin	AB	Douglass College, Rutgers
		MSLS, MA	University of North Carolina

University Honors Program

Graduates wearing gold University Honors medallions are recipients of designations from the University Honors Program. The designation of University Honors with Distinction indicates the completion of at least thirty credit hours of honors-level course work throughout a student's undergraduate study. The designation of University Honors indicates the completion of at least eighteen credit honors of honors-level coursework. Both designations require the completion of an undergraduate honors thesis. Students earning honors designations are noted throughout the commencement program along with their thesis titles.

Graduation with Honors

Three levels of honors are awarded to students on graduation from a bachelor's degree curriculum. To receive an honor rating, the student must earn no less than 55 semester hours of credit at this university.

The names of the students receiving honors are identified in the commencement program and on their academic transcript.

Summa Cum Laude

Students whose cumulative UNI grade point average places them in the top 3% of those students graduating from their academic major college/division will be awarded Summa Cum Laude. Recipients of this honor will wear a bronze medallion.

Magna Cum Laude

Students whose cumulative UNI grade point average places them in the top 4% through top 8% of those students graduating from their academic major college/division will be awarded Magna Cum Laude. Recipients of this honor will wear a purple cord.

Cum Laude

Students whose cumulative UNI grade point average places them in the top 9% through top 15% of those students graduating from their academic major college/division will be awarded Cum Laude. Recipients of this honor will wear a gold cord.

Legacy Graduates

The University of Northern lowa has a long and proud tradition of multi-generational family graduates. The Legacy designation (\Diamond) in the commencement program signifies that a parent and/or grandparent is also a UNI graduate. Legacy information included in this program was submitted by the graduate.

Honorary Degree

Jane Jennison Elliott, Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Jane Jennison Elliott is an internationally known teacher, lecturer, race activist, and advocate for diversity education. She is a Riceville, lowa native and UNI alumnae. Elliott earned a teaching certificate in 1954 and degree in Elementary Education in 1974 from the University of Northern Iowa.

Elliott was born in 1933 in Riceville, Iowa. Like many Panthers, after graduating from UNI, she returned to her home town of Riceville to give back to her community and to the state of lowa and started teaching third grade. Jane Jennison Elliott developed a world-famous teaching strategy to demonstrate how easily prejudice, inequality, and racism can exist and thrive and how education about structural inequality can actually prevent it and change people's lives for the better. Elliott's "blue eyes/brown eyes" exercise was initiated in 1968 when, after the assassination of Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., Elliott realized that simply having a discussion about racism with her classroom full of all-white students would not effectively teach them about the cultural impact and legacy of prejudice, structural inequality, and racism.

In her now-famous exercise depicted in 1970 on Frontline, Elliott divided her white students up by eye color, gave one group of students an easily visible collar to wear and declared that those with collars were "lesser" that day. She told the class that students without the collars were "better" than those with the collars and gave them extra privileges, like more time at recess and extra helpings at lunch. Elliott also pointed out the missteps of the collared students, attributing every real, perceived, and imagined mistake to the color of their eyes, easily seen by the visible collars they were wearing. Students of all eye colors picked up on this modeling, creating interpersonal slurs attached to eye color and suggesting to their teacher how punishments could be developed to keep the "other eye color in line". After about a

day of this division, Elliott reversed who wore the collars and watched, sadly, as both sets of students demonstrated cruelty and prejudice toward their fellow classmates when given the opportunity. Eventually, Elliott partnered with Stanford University, noting that student performance was lower on the day they wore the collar. When asked about why she developed this groundbreaking exercise. Elliot stated.

"Why eye color? Eye color and skin color are caused by the same chemical: melanin. There's no logic in judging people by the amount of a chemical in their skin. Pigmentation should have nothing to do with how you treat another person, but unfortunately, it does."

To take on the very uncomfortable and controversial topic of inequality and racial inequality in elementary school is impressive. Through her innovative teaching, Elliott bravely confronted inequality at the personal, social and structural levels. We now use words like microaggressions to describe how people sling interpersonal-level transgressions at one another. We can also point to extant research supporting Elliott's findings that everyday racism has a negative impact on people of color and can extrapolate these findings to the larger concept of structural inequality.

The media heavily publicized Elliott's classroom exercise in the late 1960s and beyond. She appeared on The Tonight Show with Johnny Carson in 1968 shortly after the Riceville Recorder first publicized her story, and in 1970 she ran her eye-color exercise to adult educators in the White House. The eye color classroom exercise made national news in 1970, when ABC aired its documentary, "The Eye of the Storm." Fifteen years later, PBS aired "A Class Divided," which included a reunion with the students featured in the earlier documentary which won her an honorary Hillman Prize for her pursuit of social justice "in service of the common good." Elliott

has appeared on The Oprah Winfrey Show five times, most memorably is in 1992, amidst the national racial tension following the Rodney King case, when the exercise was demonstrated with guests in the television audience.

This difficult but important work has been greeted with both praise and criticism. Following the national notoriety, many of Elliott's educational colleagues and community members were upset about the attention. Despite the mixed views, she continued with the experiment each year until she retired from teaching in 1985 to devote her full attention to promoting diversity awareness.

Elliott's important race activism has resulted in global recognition. She has brought her diversity insight to teachers, police officers, social workers and others across the US; Whites and Aboriginals in Australia; White Canadians and Native (First Nation) Canadians, and the United Kingdom. Ms. Elliott has received The Peabody Award, two Emmy awards, the National Mental Health Association Award for Excellence in Education, the German Findling Award, and an International Documentary Film Award in Amsterdam. Elliott has also conducted race activism training in the corporate world for General Electric, Exxon, AT&T, and IBM, as well as the FBI, IRS, US Navy, US Department of Education, and the US Postal Service.

Jane Jennison Elliott is the consummate example of what a four-year comprehensive institution like UNI can offer its students and its community. From a small classroom in racially homogenous Northeast lowa, Jane Jennison Elliott has given of herself to the world.

Upon recommendation of the University Honorary Degrees Committee, the Faculty Senate, and the president of the university, and with the unanimous consent of the Board of Regents, it is a privilege to present Jane Jennison Elliott the Degree of Humane Letters, honoris causa.

University of Northern Iowa Commencement

December 15, 2018 | McLeod Center | 10:00 a.m.

Presiding
Commencement Marshal
Prelude Concert
Processional
The Academic Procession
Candidates for Degrees
Candidates from the Graduate College
Candidates from the Division of Continuing Education and Special Programs
Candidates from the College of Education
Candidates from the College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences
Candidates from the College of Business Administration
Candidates from the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
Faculty
Members of the Faculty
Heads of the Departments
The President's Party
Commencement Marshal
President
Members of the Board of Regents
Platform Guests
Officers of the University
National Anthem
Presentation of the Colors

University of Northern Iowa Commencement

December 15, 2018 | McLeod Center | 10:00 a.m.

Welcome	D., President
Recognition of Military Personnel	D., President
Award of Honors	
Student Address	
Awarding of Honorary Degree	D., President
Presentation of Candidates	
Conferring of Degrees	D., President
Reading of the Candidates Names	
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthuunderstandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the program.	usiasm is
Remarks to the Graduates	
Alumni Induction	· ·
Closing Remarks	D., President
UNI Alma Mater	•
Closing Selections	on Ensemble

The commencement program is available online at registrar.uni.edu

College of Business Administration

Graduate Candidates

Shanaya Joseph Alvares, MBA

Goa. India

Business Administration

Pranjal Ashok Badgujar, MBA

Waterloo, Iowa

Business Administration

Mark Richard Bruck, MAcc

Storm Lake, Iowa

Accounting

Amy Lin Chen, MAcc

Fuzhou, China

Accounting

Yuk Hing Choy, MBA

New Territories, Hong Kong

Business Administration

Po Lin Chung, MBA

Tko, Hong Kong

Business Administration

♦ Michael Charles Hanson, MBA

Manchester, Iowa

Business Administration

Bruce James Jacobs, MBA

Waterloo, lowa

Business Administration

Kennedy Paige Kirkpatrick, MBA

Lawrence, Kansas

Business Administration

Steven Pak Yu Kwok, MBA

Hong Kong, Hong Kong

Business Administration

Anthony Phan, MBA

Shatin, Hong Kong

Business Administration

Ethan James Philo, MAcc

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Accounting

♦ Alex James Postel, MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Business Administration

Daniel John Ready, MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Business Administration

Kishor Sapkota, MBA

Gaindakot, Nepal

Business Administration

Trent Douglas Schultz, MBA

Janesville, Iowa

Business Administration

Peter Li Yiu Tang, MBA

New Territories, Hong Kong

Business Administration

Kin Ho Wan, MBA

New Territories, Hong Kong

Business Administration

Claire Elizabeth Wenisch, MAcc

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Accounting

John Chi Him Wu, MBA

Tung Chung, Hong Kong

Business Administration

Logan James Yeager, MBA

Traer, Iowa

Business Administration

Legacy 6

College of Business Administration

Undergraduate Candidates

Accounting

Makenna Marie Adler, BA

Alhia Iowa Accounting

***Christopher Anderson, BA

New Prague, Minnesota

Accounting

Dakota Sherman Applegate, BA

Humboldt, Iowa Accounting

♦ Nicholas Timothy Baker, BA

Grinnell, Iowa Accounting

Kathleen Marie Bevans, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa

Accounting

Brandon Patrick Boever. BA

Omaha, Nebraska Accounting

♦ Kyle John Boomgarden, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Nicholas John Braun, BA

Remsen, Iowa Accounting

Nicole Lynne Cary, BA

Ottumwa. Iowa Accounting

Cassandra Taylor Crall, BA

Albia, Iowa Accounting

Hannah Lynn Goplerud, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa Accounting

***Alexi Nicole Grave, BA

Marion, Iowa Accounting

Kylie June Green, BA

Fulton, Illinois Accounting

**Tanner Alan Greve, BA

Long Grove, Iowa Accounting

Megan Mae Hughes, BA

Webster City, Iowa Accounting

Nehemiah David Jaeger, BA

Titonka, lowa Accounting

Mengyan Jiang, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Derek Alan Johnson, BA

Waterloo, lowa Accounting

Robert Kaiser, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Accounting

Thomas Grant Kane, BA

Peosta, Iowa Accounting

*Trey William Kilburg, BA

Eldridge, Iowa Accounting

Jennifer Sue Klenken, BA

Spencer, Iowa Accounting

Claire Marie Lawler, BA

Urbandale, Iowa Accounting

Haowei Li. BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

♦ Wuli Liu. BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Alex James Merfeld, BA

7

Nevada, Iowa Accounting

Kelsey Ann Mertz, BA

Carroll, Iowa Accounting

**Lishu Miao, BA

Suzhou, China Accounting

*Brody Quinlan Moran, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa Accounting

Marcus Alexander Moreno, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Accounting

Aurora Leone Oliver, BA

Bancroft, Iowa Accounting

Joe Sebastian Pena, BA

Brownsville, Texas Accounting

***Austin Michael Schrader, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Accounting

Chelsea Ciara Simon, BA

Mason City, Iowa Accounting

Lexi Ranae Soldwisch, BA

Waverly, Iowa Accounting

Payton Ray Steward, BA

LeGrand, Iowa Accounting

♦ Leah Marie Tjepkes, BA

Atlantic, Iowa Accounting

Jackson Charles Traeger, BA

Johnston, Iowa Accounting

Andre Allen Walz. BA

Decorah, Iowa Accounting

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Xuejiao Wang, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Yihao Wang, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Pu Xiang, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Economics

Aljulanda Yaqoob Hamed Al Harthy, BA

Ruwi, Oman

Economics: Business Economics

Kamal Al-Dheeb, BA

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Economics: Business Economics

Klayton Foster Booth, BA

Morning Sun, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Economics: General Economics

Eugene Cheok, BA

Waukee, Iowa

Finance

Kamal Al-Dheeb. BA

Finance: Investments

Morning Sun, Iowa

Maguoketa, Iowa

Calmar, Iowa

Ottumwa, Iowa

Finance: Investments

Jessica Carolan, BA

Nicole Lynne Cary, BA

Finance: Investments

Yiheng Chen, BA

Shanghai, China

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Klayton Foster Booth, BA

♦ Lucas Allen Bowman, BA

Finance: Financial Institutions

Finance: Financial Management

Finance: Financial Management

Economics: Applied Economics Analysis

Barry Russell Firman, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Zeyu Zhang, BA

Shanghai, China

Chengdu, China

Yueyi Zhou, BA

Nanjing, China

Huiwen Zheng, BA

Accounting

Accounting

Accounting

Economics: Business Economics

*Danielle Nichole Heiken, BA

Lisbon, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

Whitney A. Horras, BA

Richland, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

*Trey William Kilburg, BA

Eldridge, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

Jared Winfield Mabusth, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Economics: General Economics

Madison Brianne Ebel. BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Andrew Falco, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Perry, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Real Estate

**Elysiana Nicolasa Harken, BA

Toledo, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Lucas Lee Hedstrom, BA

Woodbine, Iowa

Finance: Investments

Real Estate

***Michael Garrett Zittergruen, BA

Van Horne, Iowa Accounting

****♦ Hannah Marie Martin,** BA

Reinbeck, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

University Honors

Thesis: Factors Influencing Academic Performance: A Study of Predicting Student Performance at a Regional Comprehensive

University

Tyler Scott Sanders, BA

Sheffield, lowa

Economics: Business Economics

♦Benjamin Hunter Turner, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

***♦**Andrew Joseph Walker, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa

Economics: Quantitative Techniques

Jonathan Paul Hittner, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Whitney A. Horras, BA

Richland, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Austin Michael Hosch, BA

Epworth, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Yunfei Hu, BA

HeFei, China

Finance: Financial Management

Andrea Rae Hughson, BA

Winthrop, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude Legacy

8

Alexandria Michelle Humble, BA

Blue Springs, Missouri

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Jacob Daniel Kahle, BA

Guttenberg, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Matthew John Kappenman, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Finance: Investments

Jordan Lee Kleinschmidt, BA

Johnston, Iowa Real Estate

Jennifer Sue Klenken, BA

Spencer, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Joshua Robert Kleppe, BA

Solon, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Joseph Adam Koke, BA

Bondurant, Iowa Finance: Investments

Real Estate

Claire Marie Lawler, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Reed Thomas Michael Lette, BA

Belmond, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Haowei Li, BA

Shanghai, China

Finance: Financial Management

Xing Liu, BA

Jingzhou, China

Finance: Financial Management

David Joshua Ludemann, BA

Clinton, Iowa Real Estate

Management

*Courtney Kae Abolt, BA

Donnellson, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Mohammed Hazzaa Alotaibi, BA

Dhahran, Saudi Arabia Supply Chain Management Mitchell Alan Martin, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Katie Rae Maschmann, BA

Montezuma, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Garrett Russell McCready, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Bobbi Jo McGinnis, BA

Akron, Iowa

Finance: Personal Wealth Management

Marcus Alexander Moreno, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Brandon Michael Mullesch, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Anjanah Nair, BA

Seremban, Malaysia

Finance: Financial Management

Collin Steven Olson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Riley Michael Pfeiler, BA

Holy Cross, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Colton Scott Phelps, BA

Kingsley, Iowa

Finance: Investments

Real Estate

Marissa Lynne Phillips, BA

Keokuk, Iowa Real Estate

Nicholas M. Pierson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Mahdi Jassim Altalib, BA

Saihat, Saudi Arabia

Management: Business Administration

China Arlena Arnold, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Alby Saliu, BA

DeWitt, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Brent Daniel Schmitz, BA

Holland, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Hannah Ruth Schroeder, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Finance: Financial Management

Jordan Thomas Stecklein, BA

Cascade, Iowa

Finance: Personal Wealth Management

Payton Ray Steward, BA

LeGrand, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Scott Michael Stoneking, BA

Monticello, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

William Ian Thomson, BA

Cresco, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Cameron Ray Touro, BA

Newhall, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

♦Nathan David Wegmann, BA

Manchester, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Real Estate

Rongqian Yao, BA

Shanghai, China

Finance: Financial Management

Weichen Zhao, BA

Shanghai, China

Finance: Financial Management

Yu Zou. BA

Fuzhouf, China

Finance: Financial Management

Mason City, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

Elijah Russell Berregaard, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Collin Ray Bieri, BA

Letts, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Caleb Carl Blom, BA

Pella, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Clear Lake, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

Lance Clark Brown, BA

Ionia, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

Jacob Gregory Bush, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Cody Gordon Campbell, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Jared Lee Christensen, BA

Dike, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Cody J. Cole, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Austin James Collins, BA

New Hampton, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

Cyle Cox, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Cade Alan Demro, BA

Nashua, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Ross Dewerff, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

*Abbigail Lynn Dobernecker, BA

Charter Oak, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Ricky Joe Dobesh, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Business Teaching

◊Eli James Dunne, BA

Grinnell, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Erica Engbretson, BA

Shellsburg, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

Keagan Michael Everett, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Management Information Systems

♦ Donald Glen Fisher, BA

Neenah, Wisconsin

Management: Business Administration

Elizabeth Marie Gleason, BA

Atkins, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

Aubrey N. Grant, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Management Information Systems

♦Andrew Hager, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Brock Andrew Hall, BA

Victor, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

Jessica Marie Heetland, BA

Hartley, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

*Danielle Nichole Heiken, BA

Lisbon, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Parker Thomas Huebsch, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Logan Christopher Johnson, BA

Rockford, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Dongwoo Kang, BA

Seoul, South Korea

Management: Business Administration

Matthew John Kappenman, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Jacob Gustav Kaul, BA

Norwalk, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

Cory Michael Killin, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Joshua David Knie, BA

Sterling, Illinois

Management: Business Administration

**\Delta Erica Jayne Lockin, BA

Aurelia, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Katelyn Marie Loveland, BA

Palo, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

Thao Luong, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

** \(\text{Hannah Marie Martin, BA} \)

Reinbeck, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

University Honors

Thesis: Factors Influencing Course Performance: A Study of Predicting Academic Performance at a Regional Comprehensive University

**Emily Janel Mensen, BA

Anamosa, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Lydia Denise Messer, BA

Burlington, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

Chelsea Brianne Miller, BA

Hudson, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Katelyn Genevieve Montgomery, BA

Lisbon, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Mitchell Davis Mouw, BA

Sioux Center, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Tanner William Mumm, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Grant Edward Murray, BA

Ely, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Maxwell Francis Owens, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Neeha Patel, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Sarah Marie Paukert, BA

Duncombe, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

University Honors

Thesis: Misconceptions of HR: An Analysis of Post-Millennials' Thoughts before

Entering the Workforce

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude Legacy

10

Justin Robert Putz, BA

Marion, Iowa

Management Information Systems

***♦**Erin Marie Reicks, BA

New Hampton, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Supply Chain Management

Courtney Shay Remley, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Management: Human Resource

Management

♦ Cody John Ryan, BA

Parkersburg, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Brittany Michelle Sawyers, BA

Winterset, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Denver, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Garrett Spencer Schmitz, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Clay Robert Schurtz, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Pragati Sharma, BA

Kathmandu, Nepal

Management Information Systems

◊Elizabeth Kay Sheets, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Landon John Sivesind, BA

Waukon, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

◇Peyton Smith, BA

Denver, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Blake T. Solberg, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

♦Brennah Marie Weepie, BA

Sydney Hope Vavricek, BA

Niles Nicholas Tobey, BA

Rachel Elizabeth Traeger, BA

Management: Business Administration

Thomas James Thompson, BA

Carroll, Iowa

Fort Dodge, Iowa

Waterloo, lowa

Forest City, Iowa

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Supply Chain Management

Jordan James White, BA

Nashua, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Marketing

Wenyu Bao, BA

Shanghai, China

Marketing: Global Marketing

♦ Garrett Scott Bensend, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Elijah Russell Berregaard, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Blake Ryan Bodenschatz, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Caleb Carl Blom, BA

Pella, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Lance Clark Brown, BA

Ionia, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Jake Robert Carden, BA

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Marketing: Sales Management

Austin Trent Denniston, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Ross Dewerff, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Alison Angel Doak, BA

North Liberty, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

*Abbigail Lynn Dobernecker, BA

Charter Oak, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Jessica Leigh Drum, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Marketing: Management

♦Eli James Dunne, BA

Grinnell, Iowa

Marketing: Management

♦Abbey Ellis, BA

Norwalk, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing Spencer Eldon Harris, BA

Altoona, lowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

11

♦Sydney Marie Hedrick, BA

Polk City, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Dubuque, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Aaron Matthew Jarnagin, BA

Panora, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Aaron Roger Jeffrey, BA

Rockford, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Joshua David Knie, BA

Sterling, Illinois

Marketing: Sales Management

⟨Wuli Liu, BA

Shanghai, China

Marketing: Management

Heidi Christine Lockett, BA

Downers Grove, Illinois

Marketing: Management

Thao Luong, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

*Kendra Lynn Micek, BA

Marion, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Katelyn Genevieve Montgomery, BA

Lisbon, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

Megan Marie Petersen, BA

Clinton, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Leilone Veaney Rethmeier, BA

Pella, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

Andrew Joseph Saigh, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Marketing: Management

Alby Saliu, BA

DeWitt, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Blake Allen Scantlin, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Marketing: Management

Nicholas John Schlumbohm, BA

Waverly, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

♦Zachary Taylor Scholl, BA

Garner, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Hannah Marie Sieren, BA

Johnston, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Landon John Sivesind, BA

Waukon, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

◇Austin Todd Smith, BA

Webster City, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Shiyu Song, BA

Nanchong, China

Marketing: Management

Anne Staley, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

*Elijah James Streeter, BA

State Center, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Erik Thorson, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Yihao Wang, BA

Shanghai, China

Marketing: Global Marketing

Brandon Michael Wiederin, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

♦Brittni May Wright, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Bradley David Young, BA

Shenandoah, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Zeyu Zhang, BA

Shanghai, China

Marketing: Management

Continuing Education and Special Programs

Undergraduate Candidates

Andre John Allen, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Individual Studies: Sports Administration

♦ Justin Duane Appenzeller, BLS

Earlham, Iowa Liberal Studies

Joshua Baird, BLS

Hampton, Iowa Liberal Studies

Sophia Lynn Behr, BA

Algona, Iowa General Studies

Joshua Ryne Block, BLS

Lawrence, Kansas Liberal Studies

Kendra L. Braswell, BA

Springville, Iowa General Studies

Henry Broer, BLS

lowa Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies

Scott Emory Burak, BA

Allison, Iowa General Studies

Tanner Mark Campbell, BA

Iowa Falls, Iowa General Studies

Megan Elizabeth Scheer DeVore, BLS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Liberal Studies

Koffi Dossou, BLS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies

Nathan Gene Gettys, BA

Harlan, Iowa General Studies

Jacqueline Jovita-Edith Griggs, BLS

Muscatine, Iowa Liberal Studies

Cierra Nicole Guerrero, BLS

Spencer, Iowa Liberal Studies Kimberly K. Temple Hahn, BLS

Waterloo, Iowa Liberal Studies

Kaitlyn Larae Hanson, BLS

Des Moines, Iowa Liberal Studies

Isabella Ashley Judge, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Individual Studies: Health Sciences

Lynn Kay Krutsinger, BA

Tulsa, Oklahoma General Studies

Peter Nels Lewison, BLS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Liberal Studies

Shane Leyen, BLS

Waterloo, Iowa Liberal Studies

Zachary Tyler Love, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa General Studies

Braeden Michael Macnider, BLS

Marion, Iowa Liberal Studies

Colin Mchael McKay, BLS

Urbandale, Iowa Liberal Studies

Patricia Mary McMichael, BLS

Mason City, Iowa Liberal Studies

Thomas Ray Morales, BLS

Natalia, Texas Liberal Studies

Rickey Cassell Neal Jr., BLS

Racine, Iowa Liberal Studies

Curran Philip Nichols, BA

Johnstown, Colorado General Studies

♦ Kathleen Jo Olson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Individual Studies: Health Sciences

Cristian Perez, BLS

New York, New York Liberal Studies

Kaitlyn Ann Robinson, BLS

lowa City, Iowa Liberal Studies

Anna Marie Romeo, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Individual Studies: Health Sciences

Gage Ronfeldt, BA

Hornick, Iowa

Individual Studies: Health Sciences

♦Zachary Taylor Scholl, BA

Garner, Iowa

Individual Studies: Sports Administration

Jena Lee Scurry, BA

Bloomington, Minnesota

General Studies

♦Nathaniel John Seliger, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa General Studies

Dustin Franklin Shinkle, BLS

Waverly, Iowa Liberal Studies

Rebecca Joann Sole, BLS

Saint Joseph, Michigan Liberal Studies

Amy Stock, BLS

Bondurant, Iowa Liberal Studies

Nancy Ann Van Metre, BLS

Marshalltown, Iowa Liberal Studies

***Jenna Renae Vande Zandschulp, BLS

Orange City, Iowa Liberal Studies

Jaden Douglas Vandyke, BLS

Colfax, Iowa Liberal Studies

 \Diamond Grace Marie Voelliger, BLS

Davenport, Iowa Liberal Studies

* Magna Cum Laude

Kaylin Ashley Woelk, BLS Cedar Rapids, Iowa Liberal Studies

Summa Cum Laude Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Legacy

College of Education

Doctoral Candidates

Marie Elomba Adebiyi, EdD

Limbe, Cameroon
Doctor of Education: Allied Health,
Recreation, and Community Services
Dissertation: Serious Leisure as a Catalyst
to Community Development as Defined by
Community Engagement

Mathieu Yves Castello, EdD

Villelongue de la Salanque, France Doctor of Education: Allied Health, Recreation, and Community Services Dissertation: Longitudinal Monitoring of Various Performance Indicators Throughout a Season for a NCAA Division I Women's Volleyball Team

Candace F. Chihak, EdD

Mount Vernon, Iowa Doctor of Education: Educational Leadership Dissertation: Faculty to Faculty Incivility in Iowa Nursing Education Programs

Stanley S. Ebede, EdD

Anambra, Nigeria
Doctor of Education: Allied Health,
Recreation, and Community Services
Dissertation: Student Engagement in Higher
Education: Measuring the Differences in
Community Engagement

Stephen Austin Henderson, EdD

Pella, Iowa Doctor of Education: Educational Leadership Dissertation: Pedagogical Contraband: A Phenomenological Approach to Understanding Student Engagement During Simulations

Jo Ellen Latham, EdD

Prairie City, Iowa
Doctor of Education: Educational Leadership
Dissertation: Student Variables and Teacher
Perceptions: Examining the Decline of
Reading Proficiency at Sixth Grade

Rachel Elizabeth Majewski, EdD

Waverly, Iowa
Doctor of Education: Allied Health,
Recreation, and Community Services
Dissertation: Adult- and peer-created
motivational climates in sport and injury
rehabilitation

Brandy A. Smith, EdD

Cedar Falls, Iowa
Doctor of Education: Curriculum and
Instruction
Dissertation: An Investigation of Early
Childhood Outdoor Play Areas and Social
and Emotional Play

Desislava S. Stovcheva, EdD

Waterloo, Iowa
Doctor of Education: Curriculum and
Instruction
Dissertation: Analysis of the Relationship
Between Religion and Forgiveness

College of Education

Graduate Candidates

Specialist Candidate

Judson Roger Kuffel, EdS

Geneseo, Illinois

Specialist in Education: School Psychology

Masters Candidates

Winnie Esther Akinyi, MAE

Kendu Bay, Kenya

Educational Psychology: Professional

Development for Teachers

Thesis: Perception of Preservice Teachers about the Implementation of Multicultural Education

Hassan Abdullah Al Nasser, MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Dana Lvnn Allen, MAE

Colfax, Iowa

Principalship

Afnan Rada Alramis, MAE

Qatif, Saudi Arabia

Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Juana Elena Alvarado, MA

Los Angeles, California Teacher Leadership for International

Educators

Jackson Allan Anderson, MAE

Reinbeck, Iowa Principalship

Danielle Marie Auten, MAE

Emmetsburg, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Tyna C. Bentley, MAE

Oelwein, Iowa

Special Education: Consultant

Alexander Stephen Berg, MAE

Davenport, Iowa Principalship

Trevor Jerod Bergan, MA

Cresco, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

♦Victoria Anez Bertelsen, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs

Jennifer Nichole Bertrand, MAE

North Liberty, Iowa Principalship

Seema Bhatia, MA

Dubai, United Arab Emirates Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Steven Andrew Blair, MA

Murfreesboro, Tennessee Physical Education: Kinesiology

Allison Jo Brewer, MAE

lowa City, Iowa Principalship

Aaron Michael Burdorf, MAE

Shenandoah, Iowa Principalship

Leroy Harrison Carhart, MA

Omaha, Nebraska

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Dylan Matthew Carter, MA

Calgary, Canada

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Kathryn Josephine Chodora, MAE

Hickory Hills, Illinois

Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment

Stacie Lynne Christner, MA

Marengo, Iowa

School Library Studies

Jeremiah Evance Costello, MAE

Bennett, Iowa Principalship

Nichole C. Crockford, MA

Mason City, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services Thesis: Post-Trip Blues: Full Time College Students' Emotional and Motivational Post-Trip Transition from Adventure Trips

Davelle Dorothy Davis. MAE

Superior, Wisconsin

Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment

Alizabeth L. Del Castillo, MAE

Holland, lowa

Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment

Bradley Doerring, MA

Winfield, lowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Andrea Marie Edmister, MAE

Des Moines, Iowa

Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment

Jacob Joseph Enderton, MAE

Graettinger, Iowa Principalship

Ellen Fairfield, MA

Davenport, Iowa

Instructional Technology

- ** Magna Cum Laude
- * Cum Laude
- ♦ Legacy

Kyle Gregory Formanek, MAE

Reinbeck, Iowa Principalship

♦ Dakia Lachelle Frazier, MA

Waterloo, lowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Allison Lynn Freitag, MAE

Iowa City, Iowa Principalship

Emily Ann Frett, MAE

Marion, Iowa Principalship

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Principalship

Maria Del Rosario Garcia Fino, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Clinton Marland Gingerich, MAE

Oskaloosa, Iowa Principalship

John Roy Glenn, MAE

Grinnell, Iowa Principalship

Lukas Gohl, MA

Saint Joseph, Minnesota Teacher Leadership for International Educators

⟨Katherine June Gravert, MA

Pella, Iowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Victoria Rose Hamilton, MA

Toledo, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Blake Alan Hanna, MA

Eldridge, Iowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Haylee Michelle Hanson, MA

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Luke J. Hardginski, MAE

Menasha, Wisconsin

Educational Psychology: Context and

Techniques of Assessment

James Peter Hardy, MA

Dubai, United Arab Emirates Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Traci Ann Harms, MAE

Gilbert, Iowa Principalship

Thomas Robert Harper, MA

Lake Saint Louis, Missouri Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Jarod Jeffery Haselhuhn, MAE

Humboldt, Iowa Principalship

Kayleigh Marie Helgeson, MA

Plainfield, Illinois

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Kara Elizabeth Henik, MAE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Principalship

Adam Benjamin Hite, MA

Davenport, Iowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Laci L. Hoogestraat, MAE

Parkersburg, Iowa Principalship

Ashley Ann Hoppenjan, MA

Dubuque, Iowa School Library Studies

Ashrita Marilyn Johnson, MA

Mumbai, India

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Christopher Glen Johnson, MAE

Dubuque, Iowa Principalship

Demi Marie Johnson, MA

Hampton, Iowa

Health Education: Community Health Education

Nicole R. Johnson, MA

Waterloo, lowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

David King, MA

Cairo, Egypt

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

♦Nathan Edward King, MAE

Williamsburg, lowa Principalship

Kayla Lynn Klein, MAE

Dubuque, Iowa

Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment

17

Magna Cum Laude

Nathan Thomas Kubik, MA Washington, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Robin Lyn Kuhn, MA

Riceville, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Brian Kuti, MA

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska

Teacher Leadership for International

Educators

Christopher Michael Lang, MA

Culver City, California

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Matthew Ryan Lee, MA

Angwin, California

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Ian Michael LeMaster, MAE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Principalship

Frederick Joseph Ligrow, MA

Pinckney, Michigan

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Abra Jaclyn Litmer, MA

Suffield, Connecticut

Teacher Leadership for International

Educators

Jalissa Marie Long, MAE

Madrid, Iowa

Educational Psychology: Context and

Techniques of Assessment

Matthew David Malausky, MAE

Lenox, Iowa Principalship

Laura Diane Manjooran, MAE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Principalship

Riverside, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

♦ Amy Elizabeth McCalley, MAE

Bettendorf, Iowa Principalship

Grimes, Iowa Principalship

Justin Peter McGuinness, MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa Principalship

Jordan James McSweeney, MA

Kansas City, Missouri

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Justin Lawrence Meyer, MAE

Garner, Iowa Principalship

Sarah C. Miers, MA

Rock Island, Illinois

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Ryan P. Milke, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Audrey Lynn Moenck, MA

Delhi, Iowa

School Library Studies

Kristina Anne Moore, MA

Clarion, Iowa

School Library Studies

Naomi Louise Moore, MAE

Adel, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Caitlin Denise Morgan, MAE

Oelwein, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Carli V. Mueller, MS

Random Lake, Wisconsin

Athletic Training

Thesis: The effects of massage therapy on

delayed onset muscle soreness

Almin Murgic, MA

Waterloo, lowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Shelby Lynn Nelson, MA

Calmar, Iowa

Teacher Leadership for International

Educators

Brendon Jacob Panther, MA

North Liberty, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Jill Diane Pepin, MA

Stockton, Illinois

Health Education: Health Promotion/Fitness

Management

Jill E. Olson Peters, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Jennifer Peterson, MA

Oskaloosa, lowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Samantha M. Phillips, MA

Cleveland, Ohio

Physical Education: Kinesiology

♦ Anne Dahl Plagge, MA

Latimer, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Grant Scott Pollock, MA

Waukee, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Danielle Justine Ramsey, MA

Ely, Iowa

School Library Studies

Linda K. Reardon-Lowry, MA

Gladbrook, Iowa

Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs

♦ Aaron R. Reinhart, MAE

Jesup, Iowa

Principalship

Martin R. Reinsmoen, MA

Clear Lake, Iowa

Teacher Leadership for International

Educators

Mark William Ressler, MAE

Dubuque, Iowa

Principalship

Michelle Lynne Rice, MA

Altoona, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Kyle Steven Roder, MA

Washington, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Regina K. Salemink Schantz, MA

Washington, lowa

Instructional Technology

Austin William Schmidt, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Teacher Leadership for International

Educators

Danielle E. Schuck, MS

Cheltenham, Pennsylvania

Athletic Training

Thesis: Mental Health Literacy: The knowledge of mental health literacy and

help-seeking attitudes among NCAA
Division I student-athletes and non-athletes

Jennifer K. Slagel, MAE

Washington, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

18

Jason Lyle Steege, MA

Waverly, Iowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Shalyn Renae Steward, MAE

Davenport, Iowa

School Library Studies

Jon Eugene Suntken, MAE

Melcher, Iowa

Principalship

♦Nicolas Michael Thorp, MAE

Marion, Iowa

Principalship

♦ Wade A. Timmins, MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Principalship

Melinda Marie Tremmel, MA

Garner, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Rhett Steven Turner, MA

Glenwood, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

♦ Kristine Marie Urbanek, MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa Principalship

Jonathan David Vriesema, MA

Miami, Florida

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Ronald Bradly Ward, MA

Eldridge, Iowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Tarin Jo Weipert, MAE

Tiffin, Iowa

Principalship

Allison Rose Westfall, MAE

Evansdale, lowa

Special Education: Consultant

Matthew Raymond White, MAE

Worthington, Iowa

Principalship

♦ Allison Kae Widrowicz, MA

Washington, Iowa

Instructional Technology

Wendi Jo Wipperfurth, MA

Dubuque, Iowa

Physical Education: Pedagogy

Steven Carl Witmer, MA

Urbandale, Iowa

School Library Studies

♦ Legacy

College of Education

Undergraduate Candidates

Curriculum and Instruction

Abigail Nicole Agan, BA

Melcher-Dallas, Iowa Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Jessica Elizabeth Alexander, BA

Rochester, Minnesota Early Childhood Education Elementary Education

*** \(\rightarrow \text{Hannah Elizabeth Ballantyne, BA} \)

Cedar Falls, Iowa Elementary Education

Ross David Barclay, BA

Story City, Iowa
Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Lauren Ann Barnett, BA

Ames, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Jamie Marie Becker, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Elementary Education

Elizabeth Jane Bengtson, BA

Adel. Iowa

Elementary Education

Samantha Jo Benisch, BA

Davenport, Iowa Elementary Education

Julie Christine Bentley, BA

Davenport, Iowa Elementary Education

Marissa Christine Berger, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

Kalista Jaidyn Blankman, BA

Boone, Iowa Elementary Education

Shelby Sue Bowersox, BA

Grimes, Iowa Elementary Education

Courtney Raelene Brady, BA

Evansdale, lowa Elementary Education

Jessica Lynn Bries, BA

Worthington, Iowa Elementary Education

Harrison Locke Brocka, BA

Denver, Iowa Elementary Education

***Kylie Rae Brown,** BA

Grimes, Iowa

Elementary Education

Megan Marie Brown, BA

Marion, Iowa Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Meghan Nicole Busswitz, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

Loretta Ruth Margaret Campbell, BA

Mason City, Iowa Early Childhood Education

♦ Jenna Renea Carey, BA

Waukee, Iowa Elementary Education

**Jenna Marie Carroll, BA

Milan, Illinois Elementary Education

*Haley Lynn Chapman, BA

Pella, Iowa

Elementary Education

Ashlev Lvn Chizek, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa Elementary Education

**Morgan Ann Christenson, BA

Emmons, Minnesota Elementary Education

Megan Loraine Clark, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Elementary Education

Kaitlyn Lee Costigan, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

Shelby Lynn Courtney, BA

Knoxville, lowa Elementary Education

Hailey Nicole Cruz, BA

Davenport, Iowa Elementary Education

Hannah Nicole Cunningham, BA

Knoxville, Iowa Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Hannah Marie Davidson, BA

Center Point, Iowa Elementary Education

Hannah Jane Davis, BA

Sterling, Illinois Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Dakota Richard Anthony Dix, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Elementary Education

Abigail Jean Marie Dolan, BA

Johnston, Iowa
Elementary Education
Middle Level Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Courtney Johnae Douglas, BA

Winfield, lowa Elementary Education

Jessica Lynn Dusek, BA

Fruitland, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Early Childhood Education Elementary Education

Emily Wilhelmina Dwyer, ${\sf BA}$

Dike, Iowa Elementary Education

Makenah Taylor Eckland, BA

Keokuk, Iowa Elementary Education **Christine Marie Efferding, BA**

Asbury, Iowa

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Rebecca Mackenzie Ely, BA

Altoona, Iowa

Elementary Education

Sydney Mae Etherington, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kelsey Christine Ettleman, BA

Atkins, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Karlie Katherine Fahey, BA

Waukon, Iowa

Elementary Education

Alyssa Ann Fangmann, BA

Manchester, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kathryn Lyn Fassbinder, BA

Guttenberg, Iowa

Elementary Education

Alyssa Michele Faylor, BA

Alburnett, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Ryan Logan Feauto, BA

Sioux City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Rachel Lauren Fielweber, BA

Norwalk, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Haley DeEtt Fienup, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

Bailey Jo Fitch, BA

Washta, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Hunter William Flesch, BA

Waukee, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Cassandra A. Foerstner, BA

Coralville, Iowa

Elementary Education

Peyton Leigh Ford, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Elementary Education

Mason Garret Foster, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kayla Sue Gajewsky, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Elementary Education

Allison Renee Gandrup, BA

Clinton, Iowa

Elementary Education

Katrina Lynn Ganschow, BA

Arcadia, Wisconsin

Elementary Education

Morgan Elizabeth Gardalen, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦Victoria Joann Gordon, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Gabriel George Gravert, BA

Albia, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

*\(\rightarrow \text{Shelby Nicole Graves, BA} \)

Bloomfield, Iowa

Elementary Education

Cassea Autumn Groepper, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

*Christine Anne Haag, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Elementary Education

Mackenzie Leigh Haight, BA

Coralville, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Jason Kent Hall, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Kayla Marie Hamby, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Elementary Education

Dakota Jo Hansen, BA

Toeterville, Iowa

Elementary Education

Cody Jacob Harmon, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kristen Renee Marie Harold, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Elementary Education

Maureen Canavan Hart, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Elementary Education

Nicholas Robert Jon Hauptly, BA

Alburnett, Iowa

Elementary Education

Erin Grace Heidenreich, BA

Elizabeth, Illinois

Elementary Education

Jacob Lee Heinemann, BA

Ventura, Iowa

Elementary Education

Brooke Lynn Hemann, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa

Elementary Education

Hannah Rae Herington, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Ashley Lynn Hersom, BA

Pocahontas, Iowa

Elementary Education

Briana Rene High, BA

Webster City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

**\(\rightarrow\)Taylor Renae Hilbrands, BA

Huxley, Iowa

Elementary Education

*Elizabeth Nicole Hinders, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

Rebecca Elaine Hoffman, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Elementary Education

Michelle Lynn Holland, BA

Washington, Iowa

Elementary Education

**Taylor June Holman, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Elementary Education

Whitnie Rhea Hutchinson, BA

Pleasant Hill, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Mary Elizabeth Ibeling, BA

Denver, Iowa

Elementary Education

Rylee Ellen James, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Jodi Lee Jardon, BA

Johnston, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Jessica Jones, BA

Norwalk, Iowa

Elementary Education

Molly Lynn Karr, BA

Traer, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kelsey Nicole Katcher, BA

Northwood, Iowa **Elementary Education**

**\langle Jensen Elizabeth Kaufman, BA

Waterloo, lowa **Elementary Education**

*Emily Jean Kelleher, BA

Dubuque, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Hailee Marie Kelleher, BA

Dubuque, Iowa **Elementary Education**

♦ Halle Rose Knox, BA

Waterloo, lowa **Elementary Education**

Arianna Maria Knutson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Shania Kay Koerber, BA

Mason City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Nicole Elizabeth Kudrna, BA

Delhi, Iowa

Elementary Education

Jessica Kuebler, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Hannah Kathryn Leist, BA

Clarion, Iowa

Early Childhood Education

***Molly Helen Lembezeder, BA

Peosta, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Megan Elizabeth Lensing, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Elementary Education** Samantha Kay Liebe, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kale Donavin Lindner, BA

Solon, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Raquel Ann Luhring, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Elementary Education

Sydney Thuong Luu, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Elementary Education

♦Sarah Kathleen Lynn, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦ Anna Marie Mable, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Elementary Education

Brianna Nicole Magnuson, BA

Elk Run Heights, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Tayler Marie Maiers, BA

Clarksville, Iowa Elementary Education

Brianna Jo Marvin, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Elementary Education

Briley Olivia McAtee, BA

Williamsburg, Iowa Elementary Education

Cedar Falls, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Elementary Education

Molly Rose McCarty, BA

North Liberty, Iowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Maggie McCormick, BA

Milan, Illinois

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Morgan Lois McDowell, BA

Coralville, Iowa

Elementary Education

Madison Marie McElmeel, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Elementary Education

Lauren Suesette McKibben, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Justine Michelle Meendering, BA

Sheldon, Iowa

Elementary Education

Olivia Margaret Grace Meincke, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Elementary Education

Haley Rae Meister, BA

Ogden, Iowa

Elementary Education

Hannah Jo Meyer, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Early Childhood Education

***Erica Lynne Miller, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Elementary Education

Katelyn Marie Mishmash, BA

Atkins, Iowa

Elementary Education

Madison Jean Moburg, BA

Altoona, lowa

Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Megan Marie Monaghan, BA

Manchester, Iowa

Elementary Education

*Katherine Loleta Mons, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Bethany Paige Mootz, BA

Clinton, Iowa

Elementary Education

*Erin Laine Moser, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Early Childhood Education

Elementary Education

Halle Lee Moshier, BA

Marion, Iowa

Elementary Education

Rebecca Ann Murray, BA

Buffalo Center, Iowa

Elementary Education

*** Grace Elizabeth Nielsen, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kelsey Kay Nierengarten, BA

Sheffield, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

**Megan Helen Nissen, BA

Anamosa, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

Hannah Lynn Nolton, BA

Forest City, Iowa Elementary Education

Kris Anne Ellen O'Neill, BA

Boone, Iowa Elementary Education

Hayden Deborah Owens, BA

Bloomfield, Iowa Elementary Education

***Morgan Katrina Peasley, BA

Camanche, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Alexa Jo Peterson, BA

Forest City, Iowa Elementary Education

Angel Lynn Peterson, BA

Galesburg, Illinois Elementary Education

Jessica Helen Philipp, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Early Childhood Education Elementary Education

Bethany Marie Piotter, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Hope Marie Polzin, BA

Clarion, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

Moesha Lashawn Poole, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

Michelle Marie Powers, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Ashley Laura Price, BA

Webster City, Iowa Elementary Education

Jessalyn Brooke Primrose, BA

Anamosa, Iowa Elementary Education

Jessica Irene Raygor, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Elementary Education

Rachael Nicole Rice, BA

Waukee, Iowa Elementary Education

Noelle Marie Rosonke, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Elementary Education

◊Ellie Danielle Rossmann, BA

Waukee, Iowa Elementary Education

Deidra Caleen Rudd, BA

Bloomfield, Iowa Elementary Education

Elyssa Marie Rung, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa Elementary Education

Emily Kay Rupiper, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Elementary Education

Katlyn Kay Ruth, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Early Childhood Education Elementary Education

Heather Nicole Sabers, BA

Earlville, Iowa Elementary Education

Lauren Christine Sayles, BA

Wauwatosa, Wisconsin Elementary Education

***Emily Schaeckenbach, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Middle Level Education Dual Major

** \(\text{Kaitlin Jane Schlegel, BA} \)

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Cailey Renee Schlenker, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Early Childhood Education Elementary Education

Cami Jane Scovill, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

Erin Scroggin, BA

Allison, Iowa Elementary Education

Kayla Ann Shepherd, BA

Waverly, Iowa Elementary Education

Samantha Ann Sindlinger, BA

Charles City, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

Kyle Richard Skillings, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Elementary Education

Jessica Lynn Soukup, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Elementary Education

Elizabeth Pearline Springer, BA

Forest City, Iowa Elementary Education

Mercedes Marie Steffensen, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Elementary Education

Savanna Inge Stein, BA

Harlan, Iowa Elementary Education

Abigail Ranae Stone, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

Courtney Mae Stuart, BA

Traer, Iowa

Early Childhood Education

Leah Kay Sudtelgte, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Elementary Education Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Trevor William Swartz, BA

Fremont, Iowa Elementary Education

Tomi Noelle Tash, BA

Clermont, Iowa Elementary Education

*Olivia Carolyn Terronez, BA

Davenport, Iowa Elementary Education

Ashley Patricia Thompson, BA

Cylinder, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Jawny Manatt Thompson, BA

Brooklyn, Iowa Elementary Education

Abigail Marie Tupper, BA

Nevada, Iowa Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Rachel Marie Turner, BA

Muscatine, Iowa Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Peyton Sue Van Horn, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Elementary Education

Mallory Lynn Van Winkle, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Elementary Education

Megan Rose Vargason, BA

Oelwein, Iowa Elementary Education

Kendra Vix, BA

Rushford, Minnesota Elementary Education

Emily Irene Wardenburg, BA

Williamsburg, lowa Elementary Education

Middle Level Education Dual Major

Montana Marie Watkins, BA

LeClaire, lowa Elementary Education

Kia Marie Widen, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Elementary Education

Haley Marie Wiebenga, BA

Fulton, Illinois Elementary Education

Elizabeth Anne Wilkins, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Early Childhood Education

Bret Eugene Williams, BA

Stacyville, Iowa Elementary Education

Kaylin Elizabeth Winders, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Early Childhood Education Elementary Education

Bailey Ruth Wonders, BA

Wapello, Iowa

Early Childhood Education

*Elizabeth Rae Yetmar, BA

Carroll, Iowa

Elementary Education

**Nicole Ruth Young, BA

Manly, Iowa

Elementary Education

*Alesha Christine Zeien, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Elementary Education

Emma Jean Zern, BA

Morton, Illinois

Elementary Education

♦ Alexis Josephine Zuck, BA

Oelwein, Iowa

Elementary Education

Health, Recreation and Community Services

Sara Mohammed Aldahan, BA

Qatif, Saudi Arabia

Health Promotion: Women's Health

***♦**Courtney Lynn Anderson, BA

Tripoli, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Ke'Andre Lee Armstrong, BA

Guttenberg, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

⊘Tyler James Baars, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Samantha Jo Barr, BA

DeWitt, Iowa

Health Promotion: Global Health and Health

Disparities

Health Promotion: Women's Health

Alec Ryan Bartoszek, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Anna Kathleen Baughman, BA

Denison, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Jason Joseph Bedard, BA

Dunkerton, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Emma Marie Bell, BA

Eddyville, lowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Baylee Irene Marie Bennett, BA

Humboldt, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Holli Kaydee Benton, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Paige Nicole Bergmann, BA

Tripoli, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Emily Nicole Berte, BA

Algona, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Alyssa Marie Bohlender, BA

Indianola, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Emily Rose Brumm, BA

Mabel, Minnesota

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Lauren Nicole Cavin, BA

Victor, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

♦Nicholas Chell, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Courtney Noelle Coleman, BA

Oelwein, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Heather Alicia Culver, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Dusty Ty Decker, BA

Winthrop, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

♦ Madison Anne Delong, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

Megan Lynn Delp, BA

Carroll, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Erin Nicole Dilla, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

* Magna Cum Laude

Briana Rae Everhart, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Dylan James Fielder, BA

Webster City, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Independence, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

New Hampton, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Kody James Gafkjen, BA

Panora, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Malory Rae Garman, BA

Marion, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

**Brice Hunter Girkin, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Austin Neil Grauberger-Heims, BA

Vinton, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

McKenzie Elizabeth Greve, BA

Arcadia, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Cristin Jean Groetken, BA

Dakota City, Nebraska

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Mackenzie Lynn Gustafson, BA

Pella, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Ariane Ishimwe Hakizimana, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Health Promotion: Global Health and

Humanitarian Assistance

Health Promotion: Women's Health

Kelsey Lynn Haley, BA

Nevada, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Thomas J. Hamiel, BA

Solon, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Cally Rae Hamm, BA

Elma, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Haley Harrison, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Tyler Philp Hedtke, BA

Marion, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Shelby Kathleen Holmes, BA

Chanhassen, Minnesota

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Clint Thomas Huemann, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

♦ Taylor Leigh Hulsing, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Connor Alan Ironside, BA

Marion, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

*Megan Lynn Iverson, BA

Grinnell, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Lauren Marie Janning, BA

Carroll, Iowa

Health Promotion: Global Health and

Humanitarian Assistance

Morgan Grace Johnson, BA

Earlham, Iowa

Health Promotion: Wellness and Fitness

Wynton Karanja, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Health Promotion: Global Health and Health

Disparities

Kelsey Ann Kearns, BA

Vinton, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Mackenzie Jule Keil, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Athletic Training

Benjamin Kenneth Krieg, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

♦ Tyler Jay Kruse, BA

Mitchellville, Iowa

Athletic Training

♦Kayla M. Kuethe, BA

Waukee, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Taylor Jo Lemon, BA

Keokuk, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

Health Promotion: Women's Health

Ethan James Lenz. BA

Woodbine, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Sarah Elizabeth Ludwig, BA

Worthington, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Katherine Rachel Lynch, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Zachary C. Martins, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Courtney Lauren Massey, BA

Sioux City, Iowa

Environmental Resource Management: Ecosystems

Jessica Marie McEvoy, BA

Central City, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Mark Jason Meehan, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Konrad Alexander Moore, BA

North Liberty, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Minh Thu Truong Nguyen, BA

Sioux City, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Clayton D. Olson, BA

Hopkinton, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Chase Steven Overton, BA

Vinton, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

Alex John Peschang, BA

Waverly, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Jonathan Alan Porter, BA

Dysart, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦ Conar Samuel Reed, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Summa Cum Laude Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

24

Legacy

Jacquelyn Abigail Reiff, BA

Independence, lowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

**Madeline May Reynolds, BA

Le Claire, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Paden Grant Ridgeway, BA

Bondurant, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Mary Paige Runde, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Tyson W Samsel, BA

Spencer, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Nicole Amanda Schrader, BA

Marion, Iowa

Athletic Training

♦ Emily Kay Seydell, BA

Roland, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Rose Mary Simon-Ressler, BA

Farley, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

Sara Elizabeth Spellerberg, BA

Granger, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Casey Catherine Steciw, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

Health Promotion: Women's Health

♦ Allison Renee Stegmann, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

♦Kate Nicole Stephany, BA

Huxley, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Hailey Kay Sullivan, BA

Ely, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Hudson, Iowa

Athletic Training

♦Elizabeth Ann Sweet, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Health Promotion: Wellness and Fitness

Ameera Tahir, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Health Promotion: Environmental Health/

Science Intensive

Naba Ahmed Tuhaifa, BA

Qatif- Awamiyah, Saudi Arabia

Health Promotion: Global Health and Health

Disparities

Health Promotion: Women's Health

Emily Ruth Ullmann, BA

Titonka, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Tiara Joy Van Gerpen, BA

Garner, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Clarion, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Central City, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Kylie Kristine Westberg, BA

Ogden, Iowa

Health Promotion: Wellness and Fitness

Brittany Lynn Wolf, BA

West Branch, Iowa

Health Promotion: Global Health and

Humanitarian Assistance

Gabrielle Christine Woods, BA

Boone, Iowa

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Joseph Levi Zimmerman, BA

Traer, Iowa

Health Promotion: Health and Fitness

Promotion

Antonieo JaQuane Zobel-Bolden, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Physical Education Teaching

Kinesiology

Morgan Elizabeth Aarhus, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Fort Dodge, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Science

Science

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport

Psychology

Tara Elizabeth Baker, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Lea R. Carlson, BA

Meservey, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦Shawn Michael Chamberlin, BA

Jesup, Iowa

Science

Science

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Sierra Marie Chapman, BA

Sioux City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Tiffany Noel Christensen, BA

Eagle Grove, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport

Psychology

Dusty Ty Decker, BA

Winthrop, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Science

Cynthia Lakelyn Dlamant, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Science

Andrew Jordan Dolphin, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Science

♦ Briley Eryn Duggan, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Science

Kelsey Marie Ehrecke, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise

Science

♦ Drake Allen Eserhaut, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Addison Jean Gaal, BA

Washington, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Marianne Gagne, BA

Montreal, Canada

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Emily Jo Glawe, BA

Guttenberg, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Jmychal L. Grau, BA

Spirit Lake, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Rachel Diane Green, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Jedidiah Hamilton Grove, BA

Van Meter, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦ Whitney Lynn Hanson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Tanner Michael Hemer, BA

Arthur, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Jordan Lee Hoeppner, BA

Shell Rock, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Shelby Kathleen Holmes, BA

Chanhassen, Minnesota

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Stephanie Marie Johnson, BA

Dallas Center, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦John Nathan Jones, BA

Adel, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

Zach Allen Kayser, BA

Gilbertville, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦ Jonathan C. Lackore, BA

Polk City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Omar Martinez, BA

Clutier, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Abbigail L. Meendering, BA

Sheldon, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Brett Alan Mengler, BA

Walcott, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

***Ryan Dale Muller, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Akruti Shailesh Patel, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Lauren Elizabeth Pentzien, BA

Charleston, Illinois

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Sarah Nicole Peot, BA

Robins, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Gary Owen Pratt, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Grant Steven Pruess, BA

Clarence, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Levi James Reitzler, BA

Lone Tree, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Hunter James Rhodes, BA

Canton, Illinois

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

Dylan James Rippel, BA

Vinton, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Jodi Roth, BA

Missouri Valley, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

Maranda Rupalo, BA

Centerville, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Chelsey Schirm, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Rachel Marie Siebenaller, BA

Germantown, Wisconsin

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Alexander Robert Strajack, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦ Christopher James Tjaden, BA

Monticello, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Claire Rae Tuchek, BA

Cresco, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Sydni Marie Wille, BA

Garnavillo, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Haley Kristine Williams, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Elvert Andrew Wise, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

*** Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

* (

Cum Laude Legacy

26

College of Humanities, Arts and Science

Doctoral Candidates

Islam Mohamed Ali, DIT Cedar Falls, lowa Doctor of Industrial Technology

College of Humanities, Arts and Science

Graduate Candidates

Mariva Akhadianova, MM

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

String

Majed Torki Al-Harthi, MA

Dhahran, Saudi Arabia

Speech-Language Pathology

Kelli Anderson, MA

Greenville, South Carolina

Teaching English in Secondary Schools

Carissa Patrice Becker, MA

Waterloo, lowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Marisa Breanne Binder, MA

Polson Montana

Speech-Language Pathology

Anna Marie Blaho, MA

Huntley, Illinois

Women's and Gender Studies

Michelle Bognanno, MA

Peoria, Illinois

Speech-Language Pathology

♦ Mary Hannah Boisjolie, MA

Algona, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Michael Alan Borwig, MS

Janesville, Iowa

Technology

Jennifer Lynn Brown, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Science Education

Nicolas Adam Brown, MA

Guttenberg, Iowa

Science Education

Nathaniel C. Brvant, MS

Oxford, Iowa

Technology

Naima Burrs, MM

Richmond, Virginia

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

String

Mark Robert Busch, MA

Des Moines, Iowa

Science Education

Andrew De Luca, MA

Janesville, lowa

English: Literature

Thesis: "Among the Unspeakable

Foundations": Melville's Use of the Book of

Job in Moby-Dick

Lauren Jean Dewes. MA

Bloomfield, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

⊘Michelle Lynn Dickinson Coleman,

Pella, Iowa

Music Education

Sarah Illeen Goldsmith, MA

Dversville, lowa

Science Education

Courtney Lynn Hansen, MA

Waterloo, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Kelly Jean Heckstein, MA

Osage, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Mindy Ann Hein, MA

Sioux City, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Joslyn Danielle Hicks, MA

Burlington, lowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Erin L. Hogan, MA

Waterloo lowa

Science Education

Marwa Abubakr Ibrahim, MA

Iowa City, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Samantha Kohls, MA

Hampton, Iowa

Spanish

Stephanie Anne Krautkramer, MA

Combined Locks, Wisconsin

Speech-Language Pathology

Megan Frances Lancaster, MA

Le Mars, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Kristopher Lawrence Langner, MA

Marina, California

Communication Studies: General

Communication

Hernan Osvaldo Llerena Gomez. MA

Arica, Chile

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages / Spanish Teaching

Adrianne Lea Lloyd, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

English: Creative Writing

Thesis: The Moth Eaters & Other Stories

Krenare Loxhai. MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Women's and Gender Studies

Lisa A. McClurg, MA

Grundy Center, Iowa

English: Creative Writing

Thesis: In the Hollow of a Tree

Michelle Collette Mirasola, MA

Appleton, Wisconsin

Speech-Language Pathology

Milica Njezic, MA

Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Communication Studies: General

Communication

Elizabeth Rose O'Loughlin, MA

Independence, lowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Richard C. Price, MS

Clarksville, lowa

Technology

Roxanne Velo Puno, MA

San Ramon, California

Speech-Language Pathology

Summa Cum Laude Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

28

♦Sarah Elizabeth Quesnell, MM

Waterloo, Iowa Music Education

Fernando Ismael Quinones-Valdivia,

MA

Chihuahua, Mexico

Communication Studies: General

Communication

Jeremy Winfield Roberts, MA

Manchester, Iowa English: English Studies

Clarissa Marie Ruiz, MS

Ankeny, Iowa Biology

Charles Andrew Singh Saini, MA

Apple Valley, Minnesota English: Literature

♦ Lauren Ann Schumacher, MA

Ames, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Abigail Christine Shew, MA

Spirit Lake, Iowa

Communication Studies: General

Communication

Samantha Lynn Skaar, MA

Sheldon, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Rachel Elizabeth Smith, MA

Charles City, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Zachary Evan Sperstad, MS

Wilton, Iowa

Biology

Samantha Ruth Topp, MA

Hubbard, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

♦Nicole Paige Tryon, MA

Story City, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Daryl Gene Veatch, MA

Dike, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Morgan Elizabeth Wedewer, MA

Dubuque, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Jennifer L. Wittenburg, MS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Environmental Science

Michael John-David Yeoman, MA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Science Education

Huajun Zhang, MM

Chengdu, China

Piano Performance & Pedagogy

College of Humanities, Arts and Science

Undergraduate Candidates

Art

Tyberius Gabriel Anderson, BFA

Fremont Iowa Art: Studio

Julia Jai Blanchard, BA

Altoona, Iowa

*Allison Rae Bogaard, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Caitlin Mary Margarett Brainard, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Art: History Emphasis

Caitlin Mary Margarett Brainard, BFA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Art: Studio

Erin Nicole Cullison, BA

Paullina, Iowa Graphic Design

Judy Ochoa Fortino, BA

Aurora, Illinois Graphic Design

Biology

*Mohammed Salim Al Slamh, BS

Najran, Saudi Arabia Biology

Hayley Nicole Andreasen, BA

Linn Grove, Iowa Biology: Biomedical

**Kvlie Louise Bundt, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Biology

Neal Richard Caylor, BA

Centerville, Iowa **Biology Teaching**

Megan Renee Cleveland, BA

Milo, Iowa Biology Teaching Baylee Abigail Frisch, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Kara Lynn Ganzer, BA

Johnston, Iowa

Lauren Kay Garnes, BA

Coon Rapids, Iowa Graphic Design

Olivia Mckayla Glandorf, BA

Marengo, Iowa Graphic Design

Ryan Patrick Hanrahan, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Michelle Jordan Joyce, BA

Peosta. Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Elinor Jane Loring, BFA

Iowa City, Iowa Art: Studio

Mackenzie Nicole Miller, BA

Brighton, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Quinci M. Morris, BA

Independence, Iowa

Breanna Linn Slotten, BA

Pella, Iowa Graphic Design

♦ Abigail Grace Watson, BA

Traer, Iowa Graphic Design

Charles David Williams, BA

Eldora, Iowa Art: History Emphasis

♦Amy Wright, BA Evansdale, lowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Shannon T. Cretsinger, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Biology

Reumina Cufurovic, BA

Waterloo, lowa Biology

Kirby Ann Davis, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Biology: Ecology, Evolution, and Organismal Biology

Selma Durdzic, BA

Waterloo, lowa Biology

Kolby Catherine Erickson, BA

Marshalltown, lowa

Biology: Ecology, Evolution, and Organismal Biology

30

Austin Errthum, BA

Kalona, Iowa Biology Teaching

*Jake Daniel Hunerdosse, BA

Indianola, Iowa Biology

Moriah Jean Johnson, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Biology

Samantha Ann Juraco, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Biology

Amanda Nicole Koenig, BS

Ames Iowa

Biology - Honors Research

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Legacy

Cum Laude

Matthew Daniel Koenig, BA

Webb. Iowa Biology: Biomedical

Stephen William Kruse, BA

Letts. Iowa Biology

Amanda Thuy Tien Le. BA

Waterloo, Iowa Biology

*Courtney Lauren Massey, BS

Sioux City, Iowa Biology - Honors Research **Environmental Resource Management: Eco-Systems**

*Michelle Kathryn Matchell, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Biology

University Honors

Thesis: Analyzing the Reasons behind the Long-Standing Debate of Evolution and

Religion in America

Emily Ann Mathews, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa

Biology

Ashley Kay Nussbaum, BA

Ames, Iowa Biology

Kaleb E. Olson, BA

Fenton, Iowa Biology

Brandon Robert Patten, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa Biology: Biomedical

Bethany Dawn Peterson, BA

Alburnett. Iowa Biology

Elizabeth Ann Prochaska, BA

Cresco. Iowa Biology: Biomedical Allison Irene Ridgway, BA

Van Meter, Iowa

Biology

Alison Rose Sandbulte, BA

Rock Valley, Iowa Biology Teaching

♦Sarah Suzanne Schroeder. BA

Akron, Iowa Biology

Ameera Tahir, BA

Waterloo, lowa Biology

Alexis Watkins, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Biology: Ecology, Evolution, and Organismal

Biology

Kristen Elyse Witte, BA

Algonquin, Illinois Biology: Biomedical

Chemistry and Biochemistry

Lopsang Dolkar Gurung, BA

Kathmandu, Nepal **Biochemistry**

*Courtney Lauren Massey, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Biochemistry

*Michelle Kathryn Matchell, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Biochemistry

Madeline Roach, BS

Algona, Iowa Chemistry **University Honors**

Thesis: Intercalating Transition Metals in Tantalum Disulfide Nanostructures

Tami Wallin, BS

Glenville, Minnesota Chemistry

Communication Sciences and Disorders

Zahra Mansor Alzaver, BA

Qatif. Saudi Arabia Communication Disorders

Jennifer Nicole Baldwin, BA

Eldridge, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Sydney Carol Brotherton, BA

Eldridge, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Kylie Kathleen Carroll, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Communication Disorders

Mackenzie Lee Dohse, BA

Clinton, Iowa

Communication Disorders

♦ Taylor Maridith Else, BA

Waukee. Iowa

Communication Disorders

*** (>Kaylah Godfrey, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Lindsav Kav Kearns. BA

Mason City, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Lydia Marie Martin, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Communication Disorders

Brooke Rose Naber, BA

Eldridge, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Zwingle, Iowa

Communication Disorders

♦ Kelly Rose Pancratz, BA

Zwingle, Iowa

Communication Disorders

McKenna Kristine Schares. BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Communication Studies

Ahmed Alawi Alsubaya, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Brendan Marcel Benson, BA

Strawberry Point, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

♦ Brianna Violett Bishop, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Brittany Nicole Bissa, BA

Stanley, Indiana

Communication: Digital Media Production

Emily Beth Bittner, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Jonathan Mitchell Carpenter, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Communication: Digital Media Production

Natoya Monique Cole, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Kayla Rae Conner, BA

Newton, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Jennifer Rae Crumrine, BA

Sioux Center, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Chase Bryant Danielson, BA

Washburn, Iowa

Communication Electronic Media:

Production/Performance

♦ Nathan Michael DeBondt, BA

Le Grand, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

North Liberty, Iowa Communication

*Carlos Andres Fernandez Soto, BA

San Jose, Costa Rica Communication

Jessica Ann Field, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

♦ Christian Thomas Fosselman, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Megan Marie Hahn, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Communication

◇Benjamin William Harter, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

♦ Gabrielle Rose Jackson, BA

Windsor Heights, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Bryce David Jacobson, BA

Colo. Iowa

Communication

Erika James, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa

Communication

Preston J. Antony Jensen, BA

Corwith, Iowa

Communication/Digital Media: Journalism

♦ Brianna Rose Kalous, BA

Marion, Iowa

Interactive Digital Studies

Katelyn Lee Kolsrud, BA

Waukon, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Amy S. Kraft, BA

Burnsville, Minnesota

Communication: Public Relations

Noah John Lamfers, BA

Princeton, Iowa Communication

Veda Mae Largent, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication

Mitchell Raymond Leonard, BA

Clinton, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations Interactive Digital Studies

Joseph Royce Linder, BA

Reinbeck, Iowa

Communication: Digital Media Production

***⊘Bailey Ann Lubben,** BA

Delhi, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Sydney Marie Lundgren, BA

Peosta, Iowa

Political Communication

Emmett Lynch, BA

Chicago, Illinois

Communication/Digital Media: Journalism

Waterloo, lowa

Communication: Public Relations

Paul T. McLees, BA

Scottsdale, Arizona

Interactive Digital Studies

Grace Marie McNamara, BA

Glidden, Iowa

Communication/Digital Media: Journalism

Communication: Public Relations

Raelyn Marie Meling, BA

Indianola, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Tyler Robert Montgomery, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication: Digital Media Production

Allison Muhlbauer, BA

Halbur, Iowa Communication

***Savannah Marie Necker, BA

DeWitt, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media

Production/Performance

Elias John Nissen, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Sarah D. Pate, BA

Osceola, Iowa

Interactive Digital Studies

Taylor Ann Peterson, BA

Newhall, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media

Production/Performance

Nathan Joshua Phillips, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

Jade Elizabeth Pint, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Communication: Public Relations

Trevor Nicholas Rayhons, BA

Garner, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Summa Cum Laude Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

32

Legacy

Abigail Elizabeth Rollins, BA

Dversville, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media

Production/Performance

Kaung San, BA

Mandalay, Myanmar Interactive Digital Studies

*Julia Mi Segebarth, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Brigham Noel Swanson, BA

Buffalo, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media

Production/Performance

Julian Stephan Michael Swayzer, BA

Burlington, Iowa Communication

Clara Marie Tosi, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Digital Media Leadership

Communication: Electronic Media

Production/Performance

Julianne Marie Trizzino, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Communication

Julie Renee Tucker, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Communication

Jacqueline Urbina, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Communication

Lisa Lynn Wahl, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Elberon, Iowa

Communication/Digital Media: Journalism

Computer Science

Daniel Rafael Alonso, BA

Moline, Illinois Computer Science

Eric Christian Bruggeman, BA

Garner, Iowa Computer Science

Jacob Allen Bundt, BS

Churdan, Iowa Computer Science Presidential Scholar

University Honors with Distinction

Thesis: A Graphical Filesystem Visualization

Tool for Operating Systems

Brady Jay Christensen, BA

Ringsted, Iowa Computer Science

♦ Devyn Laneah Christoffer, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Computer Science

Morgan Lee Croell, BS

Center Point, Iowa Computer Science

◇Abbey Ellis, BA

Norwalk, Iowa Computer Science

Matthew James Eltze, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Computer Science

Joseph Samuel Gaiser, BA

Pella, Iowa Computer Science

Sai Saing Toom Herng, BS

Yangon, Myanmar Computer Science Joshua Russell Hilliard, BS

Dike, Iowa Computer Science

Steven C. Hodges, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Computer Science

♦ Joshua James Hoffmann, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Computer Science

Daniel James Holland, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa Computer Science

Tammy Holtmeyer, BA

Waterloo, lowa Computer Science

Ryan Michael Holzapfel, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

Sheriff Varney Jorkeh, BA

Monrovia, Liberia Computer Science

*Alik Cooper Lorenz, BA

Durant, Iowa Computer Science

Tanner Lee Lovell, BS

Atlantic, Iowa Computer Science

Kaushik Ajit Mahida, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

Braden Lee Menke, BA

33

Algona, Iowa Computer Science Tyler James Morphew, BA

Sloan, Iowa Computer Science

Coved William Oswald, BS

Dubuque, Iowa Computer Science

Chanlika Parker, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

Reed D. Sager, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Computer Science

***♦**Abigail Therese Schmitt, BS

Marion, Iowa Computer Science

Collin Mark Schneweis, BA

Maguoketa, Iowa Computer Science

Mark William Skvor, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Computer Science

Tami Wallin, BA

Glenville, Minnesota Computer Science

Usman Mahmood Wariach, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

Griffin Patrick Williams, BA

Vinton, Iowa Computer Science

Earth and Environmental Science

Rachel Beck, BA

Burlington, Iowa **Environmental Science**

Evan Matthew Eades, BA

Moline, Illinois **Environmental Science**

Emily Maxine Huntington, BA

Mount Ayr, Iowa Earth Science Teaching

♦Kayla Jaschen, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Environmental Science**

*Paige Elizabeth LaPlant, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Earth Science

Environmental Science: Environmental

Earth Science

Logan James LeTellier, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Earth Science

Riley J. McMorran, BA

Greenfield, Iowa Earth Science

Courtney Lauren Massey, BA

Sioux City, Iowa **Environmental Resource Management:** Ecosystems

Madelynn R. Nelson, BA

Rockwell, Iowa Earth Science **Environmental Science**

Bradley Michael O'Connell, BA

Manchester, Iowa Earth Science Teaching

Christopher W. Quander, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Earth Science

** Melissa Ann Schoer, BA

Waterloo, lowa Earth Science

Allyson Marie Standefer, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa **Environmental Science**

Andrew Robert Thompson, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa **Environmental Science**

Dillon Mitchell Timmerman, BA

Mediapolis, Iowa **Environmental Science**

Kyle Layton Trilk, BA

Norwalk, Iowa Earth Science

Languages and Literature

Tracy Andermann, BA

Lockridge, Iowa English

**Lauren Faye Anderson, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages/Spanish Teaching **University Honors** Thesis: A Narrative Study: Utilizing Personal Strengths to Manage Foreign Language Anxiety

***Elizabeth Anne Bair, BA

Hudson, Iowa Spanish

Kaitlyn K. Bandy, BA

Waterloo, lowa English

Macy Lynne Bartley, BA

Harlan, Iowa Spanish

Jessica Beatty, BA

Atkins, Iowa **English Teaching**

**Paige Elizabeth Berg, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa **English Teaching** Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages - Teaching

*Amanda Kathlyn Bonjour, BA

Hampton, Iowa **English Teaching**

Jennifer Marie Brannan, BA

Saint Cloud, Minnesota English

Mitchell Paul Burroughs, BA

Waukon, Iowa English

Tia Marie Chafa, BA

Stuart, Iowa Spanish

***Mitchell Casey Christensen, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **English Teaching**

Megan Renee Cleveland, BA

Milo, Iowa Spanish Teaching

**Moriah Kimberly Cooper, BA

Ames, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages/Spanish Teaching

Nyamal Dak, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Anthony Maurice Daye, BA

Waukee, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages/Spanish

Selma Dizdarevic, BA

Waterloo, lowa English

Christine Marie Efferding, BA

Asbury, Iowa **English Teaching**

Alexis Anayis Elgatian, BA

Muscatine, Iowa **English Teaching**

Elizabeth Marie Gleason, BA

Atkins, Iowa Spanish

***Sarah Jean Gorzney, BA

Davenport, Iowa **English Teaching**

James Longstreet Hansen, BA

Des Moines, Iowa **English Teaching**

Natasha Marie Heister, BA

Rowley, Iowa **English Teaching**

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Keaton Lee Hull, BA

Waverly, Iowa **English Teaching**

♦ Peyton Michael Husmann, BA

Center Point, Iowa

English

Katherine Coliene Jackson, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa English

***♦ Emily Marie Johanningmeier, BA**

La Porte City, Iowa **English Teaching**

♦ Danielle Jane Kanour, BA

Oelwein, Iowa **English Teaching**

Jane Kirk, BA

Des Moines, Iowa English

♦Sarah Kim Lake, BA

Independence, Iowa

Spanish

****♦**Connor Patrick Lang, BA

Waukee, Iowa Spanish

Bethany Anne Luensmann, BA

Aspinwall, Iowa **English Teaching**

♦ Megan Ann McConnell, BA

Ankeny, Iowa English

Chris Alan Mitchell, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa English

Mathematics

Lakota Louis Avery, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Mathematics

*Emily Ann Carstens, BA

Panora, Iowa

Mathematics Teaching

Seth Franklin Harwood, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Mathematics

Cameron G. Hertzler, BA

Indianola, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

*♦ Isaac Benjamin Nielson, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

English

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Jennifer Perez, BA

Tama, Iowa English

Jordan Thomas Peterson, BA

Story City, Iowa Spanish

**Madison Kay Pike, BA

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa **English Teaching**

Marissa Ann Quinn, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa **English Teaching** Presidential Scholar University Honors

Thesis: Narrative Faith in Fiction: Filling in the Blanks of Novels

***♦**Taylor Jean Rodgers, BA

Winfield, Iowa **English Teaching**

Genevieve Dehaai Rosenbalm, BA

Milo, Iowa Spanish Teaching

**\sqrtanta Grace Smith, BA

Burlington, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages/Spanish Teaching

Brenna Marie Splinter, BA

Marion, Iowa **English Teaching**

Taler R. Stanton, BA

Alta, Iowa **English Teaching**

Lauren Swan, BA

Washington, Iowa

Spanish

University Honors

Thesis: La Discriminación Contra Latin@s

Emily Noel Vander Wilt, BA

Jefferson, Iowa Spanish

Lauren Elizabeth VanSpeybroeck, BA

Rock Island, Illinois

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages / Spanish Teaching

Kimberly Diana Ventura, BA

Ackley, Iowa **English Teaching**

Natalie Alexis Vernon, BA

Ames, Iowa **English Teaching**

Melanie June Vickers, BA

Davenport, Iowa **English Teaching**

****♦Lillian Mae Wadding,** BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **English Teaching**

***Kristin Renae Woodburn, BA

Marion, Iowa Spanish

Jake Steven Wumkes, BA

Tampa, Florida Spanish

Mwalimu William Karisa, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Mathematics: Statistics/Actuarial Science

**\(\rightarrow \text{Stephanie Faye Maass, BA} \)

Ida Grove, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Clara Caroline Ortgies, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Mathematics: Statistics/Actuarial Science

Presidential Scholar **University Honors**

Thesis: An Analysis of Equity-Linked

Insurance Pricing

Kayla Lynn Schafbuch, BA

Victor, Iowa

Mathematics Teaching

Staci Charlene Schmeling, BA

Emmetsburg, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Colby Hayden Wagner, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Mathematics Teaching

Philosophy and World Religion

♦ Willie Rufus Beamon III, BA

Lincoln, Nebraska Philosophy

♦Kalen Jay Eckenrod, BA

Rock Rapids, Iowa The Study of Religion

Maleah Sun Garwood, BA

Decorah, Iowa Philosophy

Isaiah D. Johnson, BA

Steamboat Rock, Iowa Philosophy

Richelle Chiu Kime, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa The Study of Religion

Physics

Aaron Gabriel Anderson, BS

Dallas Center, Iowa Physics

Jairo Jacinto Avila, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Applied Physics/Engineering

Payton William Burken, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Physics

School of Music

Aja Rose Baskerville, BM

Waterloo, Iowa Music Education: Choral/General

*Rachel Michele Bearinger, BM

Oelwein, Iowa

Music Education: Instrumental/General

Bradley Adam Boyd, BM

Cedar Falls, Iowa Music Performance: Vocal

Patrick Ryan Cunningham, BM

Clive, Iowa

Composition - Theory

Music Performance: Instrumental

Caitlin Ann McGowan, BA

Waterloo, lowa The Study of Religion

Courtney Leigh Post, BA

Laurens, Iowa The Study of Religion

Marissa Ann Quinn, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa
The Study of Religion
Presidential Scholar
University Honors

Thesis: Narrative Faith in Fiction: Filling in

the Blanks of Novels

Morganne Reinboldt, BA

Lisbon, Iowa The Study of Religion

♦ Gabriella Svoboda Ruggiero, BA

Jesup, Iowa Philosophy

Katherine A. Thomas, BA

Ames, Iowa

The Study of Religion

Trevor Kenneth Dunt, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Physics

Ryan Michael Holzapfel, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Physics

Cedar Falls, Iowa Physics

Gaihua Ye, BS

Lubbock, Texas Physics

Rishi Raj Kolusu, BM

Clinton, Iowa

Music Education: Instrumental/General

Anna Lee Larson, BM

Indianola, Iowa

Music Education: Instrumental/General

University Honors

Thesis: *Much Ado About Society*. How Shakespeare's Portrayal of Social Expectations from Elizabethan England Still

Relates to a 2017 American Society

♦ Paige Elizabeth McGrath, BM

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa

Music Education: Instrumental/General

♦Samuel Thomas Ogilvie, BM

Iowa City, Iowa

Music Education: Instrumental/General

Presidential Scholar University Honors

Thesis: An Analysis and Evaluation of the Role of the University of Northern Iowa

Carillon

♦Lauren Renee Soukup, BM

Marion, Iowa

Music Education: Choral/General

David John Thom, BM

Marion, Iowa

Music Education: Instrumental/General

Legacy

Science and Science Education

Riley Jon Buchheit, BA

Saude, Iowa Comprehensive Secondary Science Teaching

Rachael Ann Sackett, BA

Center Point, Iowa Middle Level Science Teaching Dual

Technology

Baily Scott Abbott, BS

Bettendorf, Iowa Technology and Engineering Education-Teaching

Ali Saud Al Jouhr, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Electrical Engineering Technology

Ali Jasim Al Thanyian, BS

Qatif, Saudi Arabia Electrical Engineering Technology

Mohammed Hussain Al Thunayan, BS

AL Qatif, Saudi Arabia Electrical Engineering Technology

Jairo Jacinto Avila, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Manufacturing Design

Jairo Jacinto Avila, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Metal Casting

Brody Christopher Beck, BS

Grinnell, Iowa Construction Management

** Brett Loyd Becker, BS

Atalissa, Iowa Technology and Engineering Education-Teaching

Dalton Paul Becker, BS

Gilbertville, Iowa Construction Management

Riley Morgan Bernauer, BA

Davenport, Iowa Graphic Technologies

Michael James Bonwell, BA

Charles City, Iowa Technology Management

***Emily Schaeckenbach, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Middle Level Science Teaching Dual

♦ Allison Tara Templeton, BA

Nora Springs, Iowa Comprehensive Secondary Science Teaching

Frasier C. Dew, BS

Council Bluffs, Iowa Technology and Engineering Education-Teaching

Mitchell Jeffrey Dougherty, BS

Dubuque, Iowa Electrical Engineering Technology

Koffi Togbe Eklu, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Electrical Engineering Technology

♦ Jeffrey Alan Erdmann, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Technology Management

Connor Jon Eustice, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa Graphic Technologies

Kyle Thomas Garringer, BA

Kalona, Iowa Technology Management

Andrew Gordon, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Technology Management

Michael Lee Hayworth, BA

Coralville, Iowa Technology Management

Sydney Lynn Hemann, BA

Kellogg, Iowa Graphic Technologies

Justin C. Hoerner, BS

Eldridge, Iowa Construction Management

Joshua Robert Hoover, BA

lowa Falls, lowa Technology Management

Jesse Daniel Hurt, BA

Sheldon, Iowa Technology Management

Brent William Trierweiler, BA

Greenville, Iowa Comprehensive Secondary Science Teaching

Mallory Christine Wills, BA

Donnellson, Iowa Middle Level Science Teaching Dual

David M. Jaramillo, BS

Waterloo, Iowa Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Metal Casting Technology Management

Riley Bryant Jensen, BA

Audubon, Iowa Technology Management

Haley Katherine Johnson, $\ensuremath{\mathsf{BA}}$

Cedar Falls, Iowa Technology Management

Austin Shane Knapp, BS

Center Point, Iowa Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Manufacturing Design Technology Management

Evan Michael Kuhl, BS

Hazel Green, Wisconsin Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Advanced Manufacturing Technology Management

Jamie Lee Leinbaugh, BS

Independence, lowa Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Manufacturing Design

Benjamin Patrick Lewis, BA

Denver, Colorado Technology Management

Justin Otto Lieb, BS

Waterloo, Iowa Manufacturing Engineering 1

Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Advanced Manufacturing

Riley Wallace Maas, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Technology Management

♦ Jacob Allen Majerus, BS

Pleasant Hill, lowa Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Manufacturing Design

** Magna Cum Laude

Pamela Jean Mayberry, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Advanced Manufacturing

Mark Ian McAllister, BS

Janesville, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Metal Casting

Austin Keith Miller, BS

Mechanicsville, Iowa

Construction Management

Besnik Mucogllava, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Technology Management

♦ Aaron Dennis Mulder, BA

Parkersburg, Iowa

Technology Management

Thomas John Nissen, BA

Evansdale, Iowa

Graphic Technologies

Sarah D. Pate, BA

Osceola, Iowa

Graphic Technologies

Chase Dickson Ruddock, BS

Marshalltown, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Advanced Manufacturing

Kyle Edward Schiller, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Scott Edward Schlapkohl, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Technology Management

Darren Eugene Schlichting, BS

La Porte City, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Advanced Manufacturing

Brian John Schmidt, BS

Waterloo, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Advanced Manufacturing

Joshua Nathan Slick, BA

La Porte City, Iowa

Technology Management

Michael John Steffen, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Technology Management

Justin Richard Vollmer, BS

Bloomfield, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Kyle George Walton, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Technology Management

Aaron Lee Welch, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Technology Management

Mackenzie Elizabeth Werning, BS

Bettendorf, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Technology Management

Blake Michael Wolinski, BS

Grimes, Iowa

Construction Management

Cameron James Wright, BA

Hudson, Iowa

Technology Management

Matthew Wuebker, BS

Grimes, Iowa

Construction Management

Yuzhe Zhuang, BS

Yuyao, China

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Theatre

**Carlee Eileen Glenn, BA

Oelwein, Iowa

Theatre: Performance

Haleigh Ann Kent, BA

Columbus, Nebraska

Theatre: Drama and Theatre for Youth

Anna Lee Larson, BA

Indianola, Iowa Theatre Arts

♦ Andrew Michael Schrader, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Theatre: Performance

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Graduate Candidates

Tiffanv Marie Allen, MA

New Hartford, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Megan Irene Bowden, MA

Runnells, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Alexis Kay Dostal, MSW

Maquoketa, Iowa

Social Work: Two-Year Foundation Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

♦Nicholas Jens Erickson. MA

Independence, lowa History: Public History

Jacob Garnette, MA

Eldridge, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Nicole Rae Gerholdt, MA

Nashua, Iowa

Social Work: Advanced Trauma Informed

Practice

Eric David Greving, MA

Pleasant Hill, Iowa Social Science

Mackenzie Barbara Harbaugh, MA

Manchester, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Hailey Hatch, MA

Valdosta, Georgia

Psychology: Social Psychology

Elisheva Joy Havlik, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Psychology: Clinical Science

Thesis: Resilience in Undergraduate Students: The Relation Between Personality,

Social Support and Cortisol Levels

Kelly Henderson, MA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Counselina: School Counselina

◇Brooke Nicole Hottle, MA

Waterloo, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Alba Karuni, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Psychology: Social Psychology

Christopher Ramon Kingsley, MSW

Norwalk, Iowa

Social Work: Two-Year Foundation Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

Ashley Lynn Knerr, MSW

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Social Work: Two-Year Foundation Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

Steven Krugler, MA

Des Moines, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Lexie Jo Lindner, MSW

Lone Tree, Iowa

Social Work: Two-Year Foundation Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

Chloe Mae Meisner, MA

Peosta, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Shannon Dianne Napier, MSW

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Social Work: Two-Year Foundation Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

Emily Jean Nehl, MA

Alta Vista, Iowa

Social Science

Jacquelyn Renee Parker, MA

Prairie City, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Rachel Philipps, MA

Janesville, Wisconsin

Counseling: School Counseling

Christopher J. Pierce, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Geography

Paula Kay Pohlman, MSW

Algona, Iowa

Social Work: Two-Year Foundation Program:

Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

Md Atigur Rahman, MA

Narayangani, Bangladesh

Geography

Nicole Reilly, MSW

Des Moines, Iowa

Social Work: Advanced Standing Program:

Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

Peterson K. Wambuu, MA

Kitale, Kenya

Geography

♦ Josie Mae Witt, MSW

Elgin, Iowa

Social Work: Advanced Standing Program:

Social Administration Concentration

Mackenzie Marie Wynn, MA

Albia, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Undergraduate Candidates

Geography

Luke Thomas Gordon Downey, BS

Charles City, Iowa Geography - Geographic Information Science: Planning and Policy Evan Matthew Eades, BA

Coal Valley, Illinois Geography: Global and Regional

Patrick Allen Lemke, BA Mount Vernon, Illinois

Geography

Courtney Lauren Massey, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Environmental Resource Management: Ecosystems

Global Studies

Natalia Giseth Cruz Tinoco, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Global Studies

History

♦ Lauren Elizabeth Adams, BA

Marion, Iowa History Teaching

Caleb James Andrews, BA

Urbandale, Iowa History

♦ Benjamin Jacob Bahrenfuss, BA

Webster City, Iowa History

Wyatt James Beltz, BA

Toledo, Iowa History Teaching

*Roland Charles Cohagen, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa History Teaching Tre Michael Goodhue. BA

Britt, Iowa History

Karli Guyer, BA

Hancock, Iowa History

Bryan Eric Hawkins, BA

Davenport, Iowa History Teaching

Ashlev Nicole Hisler, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa History

*Harris Quinn Hostager, BA

Iowa City, Iowa History Teaching Aaron Lingor, BA

Norwalk, Iowa History

Courtney Leigh Post, BA

Laurens, Iowa History Teaching

Jenna Frances Salzbrenner, BA

Marion, Iowa History

Political Science

Caitlin Briggs, BA

Manchester, Iowa Public Administration: Human Resources

Benjamin Lee Christensen, BA

Eugene, Oregon Political Science Dariann Amira Garrison-Nickerson, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Public Administration: Community and Regional Development

Lindsey Hines, BA

Marion, Iowa

Public Administration: Human Resources

Kasondra Charlene Holloway, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Public Administration: Economics and Finance

Nicole Jordan Leibert-Steines, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Public Administration: Economics and

Finance

Sydney Marie Lundgren, BA

Peosta, Iowa

Political Communication

Kailee Martens, BA

Fort Myers, Florida Political Science

♦ Caitlin Marie Novak, BA

Marion, Iowa

Public Administration: Economics and

Finance

Psychology

Kacey Jean Anderson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

⊘Makenzie Rose Bossard, BA

Pella, Iowa Psychology

Paitin Taylor Burroughs, BA

Newton, Iowa Psychology

Katie Mae Connor, BA

DeWitt, Iowa Psychology

Madison Nicole Cornwell, BA

Waverly, Iowa Psychology

***Shannon Lynn Costigan, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Psychology

Marisa Craven, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Psychology

♦Nathan Layne Creveling, BA

Winthrop, Iowa Psychology

*Angelene Blair Enke, BA

Hancock, Iowa Psychology

Jerret Flater, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

♦Kelsey Jo Gebel, BA

Denver, Iowa Psychology

Catherine Priscilla Goodall, BA

Davenport, Iowa Psychology Victoria Lynn Prochaska, BA

Cresco, Iowa Political Science

♦ Gabriella Svoboda Ruggiero, BA

Jesup, Iowa Political Science

Zack Donald Werner, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Public Administration: Economics and

Finance

Aubrey N. Grant, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

Rachel Diane Green, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

*Claire Alissa Guderjahn, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Psychology University Honors

Thesis: An Examination of the Moderating Role of Hormones on the Relationship between Sleep Patterns and Mood Regulation

*Kaitlyn Gail Harp, BA

Janesville, Iowa Psychology

Caitlin Havens, BA

Fort Worth, Texas Psychology

Jacklyn Aletha Ingle, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

Kyndra Nicole Johnson, BA

Kellogg, lowa Psychology

Chris N. Jones, BA

Muscatine, Iowa Psychology

Rylee Kathryn Junk, BA

Waverly, Iowa Psychology

Erin Michelle Kaiser, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Psychology

Esmeralda Kekic, BA

41

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology ***Marcus Merle Weymiller, BA

New Albin, Iowa

Public Administration: Human Resources

Khrystyana Frances Ruth Kirton, BA

Sturgis, South Dakota

Psychology

♦Kennedy June Korth, BA

Center Point, Iowa Psychology

Hannah Marie Longcor, BA

Illinois City, Illinois Psychology

Jonathan Andrew Lutz, BA

Osage, Iowa Psychology

Kailee Martens, BA

Fort Myers, Florida Psychology

♦ Paige Elizabeth McGrath, BA

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa Psychology

Wilson Otieno Oburra, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

Taylor Marie Rassel, BA

Dunlap, Iowa Psychology

Sierra Delaney Rast, BA

Vinton, Iowa Psychology

Dorothy Mae Roby, BA

Waterloo, lowa Psychology

Alexander John Royer, BA

Gilbert, Iowa Psychology

Jadyn Elise Ruskamp, BA

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa

Psychology

♦ Legacy

Cassandra Joy Rutledge, BA

Sioux Center, Iowa Psychology

Brianna Sackett, BA

Marion, Iowa Psychology

♦ Emma Otten Schafer, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

**Elizabeth Ann Schwenker, BA

Maquoketa, Iowa Psychology Presidential Scholar University Honors

Thesis: Chiropractic Usage among College Students: An Extended Literature Review

Ashtyn Ronnie Shady, BA

Somers, Iowa Psychology

Madelyn Elizabeth Sheets, BA

Pleasant Hill, Iowa Psychology

Lucas Takuya Simpson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

*Hope Rebecca Steimel, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Psychology

Rylee Ann Steinke, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Psychology

Jazmin Jade Torres, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Psychology

Kristen Bailey Knake Tow, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Psychology

Jessica Mariah Trotter, BA

Hudson, Iowa Psychology

Kayla Jewel Venuto, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

Heidi Ann Vsetecka, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

♦ Ashlyn Ann Walgren, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

**Dakota Jo Dawn Webber, BA

Fairfield, Iowa Psychology

Nicole Taylor Williams, BA

Fairfield, Iowa Psychology

Sicily Elle Williams, BA

Osage, Iowa Psychology

School of Applied Human Sciences

♦ Taylor Jordan Beatty, BA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa Interior Design

Jermain Eugene Berry, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Family Services

Kelsey Lynn Boots, BA

Marion, Iowa Family Services

Elisabeth Anne Brown, BA

Lombard, Illinois Family Services

Abigail Rose Burds, BA

Peosta, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Ebony L. Cody, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Family Services

Mallory Jane Dahms, BA

Mason City, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Sidney Nicole Ege, BA

Norway, Iowa Interior Design

Rachael Jo Enabnit, BA

Central City, Iowa Interior Design

Samantha Josephine Gaede, BA

Grundy Center, Iowa Gerontology: Long Term Care Administration

Brianne Loren Gerwulf, BA

Churdan, Iowa Family Services

Catelyn Joy Graham, BA

Grinnell, Iowa Family Services

Kaitlyn Marie Grall, BA

Ames, Iowa Textile and Apparel

♦ Jacob Patrick Green, BA

Washington, lowa

Gerontology: Long Term Care Administration

Rebecca Mary Greve, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Hunter Elizabeth Hendricksen, BA

Moline, Illinois Family Services

Diana Hernandez, BA

Cedar Falls, lowa Textile and Apparel

Ashley Joanne Higgins, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Gerontology: Long Term Care Administration

Emily Kay Jantzen, BA

Tama, Iowa Family Services

Hannah M. Johnston, BA

Creston, Iowa Family Services

Lincoln Charles Jost, BA

Rock Falls, Iowa

Gerontology: Social Sciences

Morgan Jennifer Kalkwarf, BA

Dumont, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Anna Claire Koehler, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Family Services

Marisa Anne Lipp, BA

Le Mars, Iowa Family Services Middleton, Wisconsin Family Services

Bobbi Jo McGinnis, BA

Akron, Iowa Family Services

Abbigail Elizabeth Meyer, BA

Huxley, Iowa Family Services

Hayley Nell Mork, BA

Fort Atkinson, Iowa Interior Design

Amber Marie Pritchett, BA

Waverly, Iowa Family Services Abby Marie Rapp, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Jessica Elizabeth Rechkemmer, BA

Walker, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Cecily A. Rhode, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Lexi Ann Stephens, BA

Coralville, Iowa Textile and Apparel

Cassandra Joy Storlie, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Gerontology: Social Sciences Erin Marie Trunnell, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Interior Design

Jadee Mae Walsh, BA

Osage, Iowa Family Services

Elizabeth Warthan, BA

Redfield, Iowa Family Services

McKenzie Rae Wherry, BA

North Liberty, Iowa Family Services

Sociology, Anthropology and Criminology

Elizabeth Ann Akers, BA

Winterset, Iowa Anthropology

Ibrahim Abdullah Alsabt, BA

Dhahran, Saudi Arabia

Criminology

Thomas Jonathon Baltes, BA

Hampton, Iowa

Criminology: Criminal Justice

Sociology

Brian Jay Brass, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Sociology

Trey Benjamin Carlson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Sociology

Madison Nicole Cornwell, BA

Waverly, Iowa Criminology

Alexis Lynne Daman, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Criminology: Criminal Justice

Jack Anthony Dedic, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Sociology

Erick Cristian Diaz Yanez, BA

Los Angeles, California Anthropology

Joshua Jon Ferguson, BA

Shellsburg, lowa Criminology

Thomas James Fey, BA

Nevada, Iowa Sociology

Brett Allen Fitz, BA

Fort Collins, Colorado Criminology: Criminal Justice

Allison Jane Fleming, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Criminology

***Madison Rose Foley, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Criminology

Kelly Marie Gardella, BA

Kansas City, Missouri Anthropology

Waterloo, lowa Criminology

♦Benjamin Michael Hager, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

*Kaitlyn Gail Harp, BA

Janesville, Iowa Criminology

♦ Alexander Wixted Havekost, BA

43

Clive, Iowa Criminology

***Katelyn Hoffman, BA

Carroll, Iowa Criminology Sociology

Jacklyn Aletha Ingle, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

Esmeralda Kekic, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Criminology

Priyasha Mahara, BA

Kathmandu, Nepal Sociology

♦ Kirsten Marie Manning, BA

Waterloo, lowa Criminology

Christa Marie McCall, BA

Farragut, Iowa Anthropology

Dante Allen Miller, BA

Austell, Georgia Sociology

Reginald Lee Montgomery, BA

Waterloo, lowa Criminology

♦ Christine Victoria Newbrough, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Criminology

Imran Odobasic, BA

Waterloo, lowa Criminology Sociology

Emily Joyce Parker, BA

Marion, Iowa Sociology

⊘Madison Maxine Parmenter, BA

Newton, Iowa Sociology

Tyler James Putney, BA

Forest City, Iowa Criminology

Sierra Delaney Rast, BA

Vinton, Iowa Criminology

Maci Sue Reeg, BA

Bellevue, Iowa Criminology Sociology

**Carrie J. Rogers, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

Ashtyn Ronnie Shady, BA

Somers, Iowa Criminology

Lucas Takuya Simpson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

Justin Gerard Snitselaar, BA

Marion, Iowa Criminology

Darien Conner Taylor, BA

Tama, Iowa Criminology

Riley Thomann, BA

Ainsworth, Iowa Criminology Sociology

Alexander Xavier Torres, BA

Chicago, Illinois Sociology

Tyre Eugene Vokt, BA

Audubon, Iowa Criminology

♦Nathan Paul Vore, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Criminology

♦ Ashlyn Ann Walgren, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

Aaron Michael Wells, BA

Marble Rock, Iowa Criminology: Criminal Justice

Terry Austin White, BA

Rapids City, Illinois Criminology

Sicily Elle Williams, BA

Osage, Iowa Criminology

Social Science

Caylee Marie Bartz, BA

Grafton, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Miah Renae Betz, BA

DeWitt, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Patricia Margaret Brandt, BA

Algona, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Rodrick Scott Dooley II, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

**Janessa Taylor Hendrix, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Tanner Jason Howell, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Alexis Marie Johnson, BA

Centerville, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Anna Grace Kahle, BA

Guttenberg, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Kylie Michelle Kozelka, BA

Decorah, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Sarah Jane Larson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

♦ Connor Gene McKibben, BA

Iowa Falls, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Lauren Alexis Mosiman, BA

Ames, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Quinton Murphy, BA

Pella, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

**Derek Andrew-Scott Quinby, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Katherine Elizabeth Rinken, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Jose Ezequiel Robles, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

♦ Ryan Maurice Turner, BA

Rockford, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Brooklyn Marie Twist, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Trevor Bryce Weeks, BA

Ryan, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Glenna Whiteman, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Legacy

Social Work

Laticia Marie Aossey, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work

Brittany Lauren Baker, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Social Work

Taylor Ann Benge, BA

Indianola, Iowa Social Work

Addie Marie Bockenstedt, BA

lowa City, Iowa Social Work

Amber Lynn Cinealis, BA

Montgomery, Illinois Social Work

Kassie Ann Claman, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Social Work

Kaylee McKenna Clemens, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Social Work

Naomi Lynn Clouse, BA

Washington, Iowa Social Work

Mary S. Corwin, BA

Dike, Iowa Social Work

♦ Nathan Layne Creveling, BA

Winthrop, Iowa Social Work

Shelby Daniels, BA

Pleasant Hill, Iowa Social Work

Julia Delgado, BA

Wasco, California Social Work

Alexandra Lee Eldridge, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Social Work

Taylor Nicole Ellenbecker, BA

Tama, Iowa Social Work

♦ Jacqueline Jene Engelman, BA

Ames, Iowa Social Work

Lauren Raeann Frederick, BA

Paola, Kansas Social Work Laura Kathleen Grimm, BA

Muscatine, Iowa Social Work

Megan Lee Haxmeier, BA

La Motte, Iowa Social Work

My Thi Ho, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Social Work

***♦** Alyssa Elizabeth Hoeppner, BA

Atkins, Iowa Social Work

Danielle Marie Holstad, BA

Decorah, Iowa Social Work

Cassidy Elizabeth Jackson, BA

Elkins, West Virginia Social Work

**Damian James Klinkenberg, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work

Kayla Rae Kuepker, BA

North Liberty, Iowa Social Work

Ashley Anne Kugler, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Social Work

Dalila Lulic, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Social Work

Taylor Ann Miller, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Social Work

Brenda Kay Munier, BA

Springville, Iowa Social Work

Jenae Elizabeth Pederson, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work

Nanci Pedraza, BA

Columbus Junction, Iowa

Social Work

Tessa Renae Pepping, BA

Johnston, Iowa Social Work

Abbigail Lynn Pereboom, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work Elena Rae Rasmussen, BA

Ely, Iowa Social Work

Autumn Hannah Rosemary Rathjen, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Social Work

Shania Shantel Robinson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Social Work

Anne Therese Rollins, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Social Work

♦Kourtney Kaye Rush, BA

Mason City, Iowa Social Work

Tessa Rae Shock, BA

Hudson, Iowa Social Work

Cedar Falls, Iowa Social Work

Blake E. Smith-McCormick, BA

Norwalk, Iowa Social Work

Rebeca Nicole Sokol, BA

Toledo, Iowa Social Work

Rebecca Ruth Suvalsky, BA

Urbandale, Iowa Social Work

**Nicole Marie Valentine, BA

Dyersville, Iowa Social Work

Janna Vander Sluis, BA

Le Mars, Iowa Social Work

♦Jill Marie Wagemester, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work

*Steffanie Lynn Watson, BA

Winfield, Iowa Social Work

♦ Rebecka Ann Wilson, BA

Manchester, Iowa Social Work

Zachary Douglas Wilson, BA

Decorah, Iowa Social Work

* Magna Cum Laude

The Academic Procession

The procession begins with the entrance of the candidates for degrees. Led by faculty marshals, the candidates for the degree of Bachelor of Arts, both the Teaching Program and the Liberal Arts Program, Bachelor of Fine Arts, Bachelor of Liberal Studies, Bachelor of Music and Bachelor of Science enter in groups, representing each of the undergraduate colleges. They are followed by the candidates for the highest degrees.

Students wearing a bronze medallion are those graduating summa cum laude (with highest honors), which represent the top three percent of each college by grade point average; or those graduating students receiving a Purple and Old Gold Award, given to those students who have excelled in scholarship or who have shown conspicuous achievement in particular areas.

The procession continues with representatives of the faculty.

The President's Party forms the final section of the academic procession. Headed by the commencement marshal, it includes the president; members of the Board of Regents, State of lowa; administrative officers; the academic deans; and honored guests.

The individuals leading the procession of the graduates, the faculty and the president's party carry a mace which is a symbol of office. Those individuals are the student body president, the chair of the faculty and the university commencement marshal. Over long tradition, a mace is a symbol of authority and official celebration. The university mace is the largest of the three maces and it embodies the history and dignity of the entire university. The president wears a jeweled "Chain of Office" symbolizing the wearer is the leader of the institution. The silver chain includes links with the names of previous presidents of the institution, as well as previous names of the university.

The academic costumes worn trace their origin to the Middle Ages when long-sleeved hooded gowns were necessary for warmth in the unheated stone colleges. Over the centuries, much diversity occurred, and to bring some order, in the United States in 1894 an intercollegiate system of academic costume was agreed on, now adhered to by American institutions. According to this code, both the styling and colors of the regalia have significance.

The design of the gown indicates the degree. The bachelor's is a simple gown with a full sleeve. The master's gown is much like it except for the long sleeve which hangs loose. The doctoral gown is fuller and more elaborate. It has velvet edging and three velvet stripes on the full sleeve. The color of this velvet may be black or in the color appropriate to the degree.

Hoods, which are worn over the gowns, are similar for all degrees, although differing slightly in length. The candidates for the bachelor's degrees usually do not wear the hood. The hood has a velvet edging which indicates the area of the degree, and the inside or lining of the hood is satin in the colors of the college or university granting the degree.

A partial list of the degree colors to be found on the edge of the hood or the trimming on the doctoral gown is as follows:

- · Apricot Nursing
- Drab Business
- Orange Engineering
- · Blue, dark Philosophy
- Green Medicine
- Pink Music

- Blue, light Education
- Green Sage Physical Education
- Purple Law
- Brown Fine Arts
- Lemon Library Science
- Scarlet Theology

- Citron Social Science
- Maize Agriculture
- White Arts and Letters
- Copper Economics
- Maroon Family
- Yellow Golden Science and Consumer Sciences

Academic Honorary Organizations

Students who are members of academic honorary organizations will be identified by the color of cord they are wearing as follows:

Alpha Delta Mu Silver and Black

Alpha Delta Mu recognizes and honors scholarship and professional development in the knowledge and practice of Social Work.

Alpha Kappa Delta Teal

Alpha Kappa Delta recognizes scholarship and professional development in the area of Sociology.

Alpha Psi Omega Blue and Gold

Alpha Psi Omega is an honorary fraternity for students who have distinguished themselves through their academic artistic work in the theater.

Beta Beta Beta Red and Green

Beta Beta Beta recognizes scholastic achievement in Biology.

Beta Gamma Sigma Blue and Gold

Beta Gamma Sigma encourages and honors academic achievement and personal excellence in the study and practice of business.

Chi Sigma lota Blue and White

Chi Sigma lota is the international honor society for students, professional counselors and counselor educators established at Ohio University in 1985. Our mission is to promote scholarship, research, professionalism, leadership and excellence in Counseling, and to recognize high attainment in the pursuit of academic and clinical excellence in the profession of Counseling.

Gamma Theta Upsilon Light Blue, Light Brown and Gold

Gamma Theta Upsilon promotes professional interest and enhances academic training in Geography.

Kappa Delta Pi Green and Purple

Kappa Delta Pi promotes excellence in all areas of Education as well as personal and professional growth in teachers and future teachers.

Kappa Mu Epsilon Rose Pink and Silver

Kappa Mu Epsilon recognizes scholarship and fellowship for students interested in Mathematics.

McNair Scholars Program Black and Gold Stole

Through a grant from the U.S. Department of Education, the McNair Program prepares eligible participants for doctoral studies through involvement in research and other scholarly activities.

Mu Kappa Tau Royal Blue and Gold

Mu Kappa Tau encourages and recognizes the scholarship, professional development, and personal integrity and excellence among students of Marketing.

Omicron Delta Epsilon Gold and Blue

Omicron Delta Epsilon attempts to expose members to out-of-class Educational experiences in Economics.

Phi Alpha Theta Red and Light Blue

Phi Alpha Theta encourages the study of History by providing recognition for papers and scholarly work.

Phi Eta Sigma Gold and Black

Graduates wearing black and gold cords are members of Phi Eta Sigma which recognizes first-year students who have a cumulative grade point average of at least 3.5 on a 4.0 scale at the close of any full-time curricular period during their first year.

Phi Upsilon Omicron Yellow and White

Phi Upsilon Omicron recognizes and encourages academic excellence and leadership development in the area of family and consumer sciences.

Pi Kappa Lambda Pink and Purple

Pi Kappa Lambda is dedicated to the furtherance of music in Education and Education in music and recognizes and encourages scholarship and musicianship.

Pi Sigma Alpha Red, White and Black

To stimulate productive scholarship and intelligent interest in the subject of government among students at institutions of higher learning in which chapters are maintained.

Psi Chi Light Blue and Gold

Psi Chi encourages and honors undergraduate academic achievement and scholarship in psychology and psychological research.

Sigma Delta Pi Crimson and Gold

Sigma Delta Pi promotes the study of the Spanish language and Hispanic culture and literature.

Sigma Gamma Epsilon Silver, Gold and Royal Blue

Sigma Gamma Epsilon recognizes scholarship and professionalism in the area of Earth Science.

Sigma Pi Sigma Blue and Silver

Sigma Pi Sigma members must attain high standards of general scholarship and outstanding achievement in the area of Physics.

Sigma Tau Delta Cardinal and Black

Sigma Tau Delta recognizes high achievement in studies of English language and literature and encourages creative and critical writing.

Service Organizations

Business Student Ambassadors

Graduates wearing purple, gold and drab cords are members of Business Student Ambassadors. BSA aims to be the voice of the College of Business to prospective business students and campus visitors. This organization, composed only of a select group of business majors, will provide insight regarding those attributes that make UNI Business a best business school. Ambassadors provide tours of Curris Business Building and can answer your questions about the college from a current student point of view. Ambassadors represent UNI Business to alumni, business professionals, and other special campus guests. Additionally, Ambassadors serve on panels and help with special UNI visit days. Ambassadors play an integral role in the recruitment of prospective students as representatives of UNI Business.

Connecting Alumni To Students

Graduates wearing purple and black cords are members of Connecting Alumni To Students (CATS), the official student chapter of the UNI Alumni Association. These dedicated students represent the UNI student body to alumni and friends. CATS create and promote the lasting connections between past, present and future Panthers.

Ethnic Student Promoters

Graduates wearing purple and silver cords are members of Ethnic Student Promoters (ESP). ESP members are dedicated to creating, sustaining, and supporting diversity at UNI through the Office of Admissions. The promising students provide services to the University by assisting with the recruitment of new and diverse students, hosting events and visit days, and creating an inclusive environment.

International Student Promoters

Graduates wearing lavender and purple cords are members of International Student Promoters (ISP). ISP members are committed to promoting UNI and international education to prospective students around the world. They assist the Office of Admissions with a variety of recruitment and diversity efforts including communicating with interested international students and facilitating their smooth transition to UNI.

National Residence Hall Honorary

Graduates wearing royal blue and white cords are members of the National Residence Hall Honorary, an honorary organization recognizing the top one percent of leaders who live on campus. Members are inducted for showing continual service to the community, leadership within the residence halls, recognition of others in their endeavors, and outstanding scholarship during their tenure living on campus.

Northern Iowa Student Government

Graduates wearing gold or purple stoles are members of the Northern Iowa Student Government (NISG). Since 1916, various governing bodies comprised of students have represented the student body as a whole. NISG, as the student governing body has been called since 1989, is committed to improving the administration of student affairs, encouraging the greatest level of communication and cooperation, ensuring the protection of student rights, and providing excellence in education.

Omicron Delta Kappa

Graduates wearing a white stole are members of Omicron Delta Kappa which is a junior-senior honorary organization which recognizes students who have demonstrated high levels of academic achievements, leadership in campus affairs, and community service.

Social and Behavioral Representatives

Graduates wearing lavender and white intertwined cords are members of Social and Behavioral Representatives (SABRs). Students selected to be part of SABRs promote the mission of the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences. They educate prospective students about the role social science can play in improving society and they volunteer their time by serving non-profit agencies in the local community.

Student Admissions Ambassadors

Graduates wearing purple and gold intertwined cords are members of the Student Admissions Ambassadors (SAA). Since 1989, SAA has served the University in a variety of ways. From giving campus tours to prospective students, alumni and University guests, to serving as representatives of the student body at special events, SAA is recognized as one of the premier service organizations on campus.

Team TC/TK

Graduates wearing purple and white cords are members of Team TC/TK, UNI's mascot program. These dedicated students have volunteered countless hours to help make sure TC and TK make it to hundreds of scheduled appearances all year long. They are the students who stand beside, and behind the mascots, and are our cornerstones to Panther Pride. Watch closely as the graduates cross the stage. When you spot who is wearing panther paws instead of shoes, you finally know who the faces behind the fur have been!

Words by Arnold Gummer, '48

UNI ALMA MATER

Music by Wm. Kloster, '51







